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Williams, Cynthia D.

From: ‘ Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 1:52 PM

To: Coogle, Deon; Williams, Cynthia D.; Brantley, Anna
Subject: Aqua Clean Files - Requested for copying

During my deposition yesterday, the lawyers marked the files as exhibits, and said they would be requesting that Ricoh
pick them up for copying. They are currently on my desk

Is there a preferred location?



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Noble, Ron [rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 6:21 PM

To: Dregne, James

Cc: 'mszellars@tampabay.rr.com'; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Aqua Clean Sampling Plan

Thanks for the update Jim.
Ron

From: Dregne, James [mailto:James.Dregne@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 06:10 PM

To: Noble, Ron .

Cc: Mike <mszellars@tampabay.rr.com>; Knauss, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us> -
Subject: RE: Aqua Clean Sampling Plan

Ron,
Beth and | are currently reviewing both documents. We will have our comments to you by the end of this week.

Thanks,
Jim

JAMES M. DREGNE

FL. DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Hazardous Waste Program Manager, Southwest District
13051 North Telecom Parkway

- Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

ph (813) 632-7600 ext.410, fax (813) 632-7664
james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP Customer Survey.

From: Noble, Ron [mailto:rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 4:54 PM

To: Dregne, James; Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Mike

Subject: Aqua Clean Sampling Plan

Jim and Beth:

Attached please find the final revised Sampling Plan prepared by Brown and Caldwell for Aqua Clean. We have
incorporated many of the Department’s comments into the final draft of the Sampling Plan and the revised Material
Data Certification Sheet (attached to the Sampling Plan). Other comments we have not addressed in the Sampling Plan
because it is beyond the scope of the Sampling Plan or not appropriate for this document. For example, we did not
address the numerous references to Chapter 62-150, FAC because that is already an existing regulatory requirement
that does not need to be repeated in this document. Finally, we incorporated the DOT Certification language Beth
requested in the Manifest as opposed to the attached documents. New Manifests will be ordered as soon as this is
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reviewed by the Department and the Warning Letter closed. | am meeting with Dire&tor Yeargan Tuesday morning of
next week to discuss Aqua Clean, and | would like to be able to report to her this WL has been resolved and closed. |
understand you might not have sufficient time to complete your review, but please provide an update on where this
stands by close of business Monday so | can discuss with Director Yeargan Tuesday morning.

Thanks,
Ron

FOWLER @

Rl Low

Moo WHITE Bocm

Ron Noble

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 222 1175

Fax: 813 229 8313
www.fowlerwhite.com

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used, (1) by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or
to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the imposition of any
penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether it is possible
to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the anticipated time and additional fees
involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Fowler White Boggs P.A.,
and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system, Thank you.




Briownrn ,
Catdwell Technical Memorandum

1560 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway, 4t Floor
Sunrise, FL 33323

Tel: 954-331-4650

Fax: 561-684-9902

Prepared for: Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.
Project Title:  Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling
Project No: 142636

Technical Memorandum
Subject: Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling
Date:  April 18, 2012
Revised May 1, 2012
Revised September 19, 2012
To: Mike Zellars, General Manager, Aqua Clean
Ron Noble, Fowler White Boggs

From: Everett Gill, P.E., Brown and Caldwell

Prepared by: M M

Everett Gill, P.E.

Reviewed by: % 2 S

Chfis Stanfill

Limitations:

This document was prepared solely for Aqua Clean in accordance with professional standards at the time the services were performed and in
accordance with the contract between Aqua Clean and Brown and Caldwell. This document is governed by the specific scope of work authorized by
Aqua Clean; it is not intended to be relied upon by any other party except for regulatory authorities contemplated by the scope of work. We have
relied on information or instructions provided by Aqua Clean and other parties and, unless otherwise expressly indicated, have made no independent
investigation as to the validity, completeness, or accuracy of such information.



Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

1. Introduction

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. (Aqua Clean) owns and operates an industrial wastewater pretreatment
facility in the City of Lakeland, Florida (Lakeland). This facility treats non-hazardous industrial wastewater
and is regulated by the Centralized Waste Treatment (CWT) rule (40 CFR 437). Under this rule, Aqua Clean is
permitted to receive wastewaters that are regulated under Subpart B (Oils Treatment and Recovery) and
Subpart C (Organics Treatment and Recovery).

Lakeland has requested that Aqua Clean prepare a sampling plan and schedule in order to evaluate that
Aqua Clean’s current customer waste profiles have not changed and to establish a protocol! for initial waste
profiles to be performed on all new customers consistent with the requirements of the Wastewater Dis-
charge Permit. '

The purpose of this sampling plan and schedule is to outline the minimum sampling for customers based
upon a tiered approach to address Lakeland’s concerns with respect to the type of wastewater and volume
of wastewater provided by each customer. Some wastewaters, such as carwashes, slaughterhouses, and
many manufacturing facilities, are relatively consistent. They are generated from a single source or process
that are not reasonably expected or anticipated to change over time. Other sources of wastewater, such as
petroleum contact water from gas stations, may change in concentrations or levels of specific constituents
such as oil and grease, however, the presence of other constituents such as some metals, do not change
significantly. Other wastewaters such as landfill leachate or disposal contractors, may change from landfill to
landfill and possibly even season to season based upon rainfall volume and therefore require more frequent
testing because the wastewater is not always relatively consistent.

This sampling plan addresses variations in wastewater characteristics based on industry type. Aqua Clean is
permitted to accept oil and organics waste, however it is not permitted, nor is it equipped, to treat Subpart A
waste (Metals Bearing Waste). The testing proposed includes a comprehensive metals sampling in order to
evaluate if a wastewater should not be accepted, including wastewaters that may fall in the Subpart B (Qil)
category but contain metal concentrations above the threshold to be considered a Subpart A wastewater.
This sampling is not designed to evaluate treatment efficiency of constituents; that testing is conducted per
the requirements of the Periodic Certification Statements and the Initial Certification Statement testing.

The treatment plant Operator will be responsible for identifying more frequent testing or additional wastewa-
ter constituents that warrant additional testing beyond the minimum listed in this TM. The wastewater from
each individual truck will be physically inspected by an Aqua Clean operator, either from samples pulled
directly from the delivering truck or from the receiving pit. All information identified will be noted on the Aqua
Clean transportation documents or on the Material Data Certification Sheet. Circumstances which may
cause the Operator to require additional testing include (but are not limited to):

e Increased solids concentration or turbidity compared to typical delivery
¢ Change in odor or appearance in the wastewater
* Change in delivery times or delivery trucks
¢ Uncharacteristically high volume of wastewater for a particular client
¢ Increase in wastewater delivery after a long period of no delivery
- o Changes to the Material Data Certification Sheet

e Waste from contract haulers



Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

2. Analytical by Industry

The recommended tiered approach for testing is based on a combination of flows as well as industry type.
Some industries, such as landfill leachate, require a higher number of analyses due to changing constituents
as opposed to other industries, such as petroleum contact water, where the constituents are typically
consistent from load to load, however the concentrations may vary. Industries and customers with high
volumes or more frequent changes in wastewater characteristics are expected to be evaluated at a higher
frequency.

2.1 All Shipments

All wastewaters delivered to Aqua Clean will require a Material Data Certification Sheet. Aqua Clean main-
tains a file for each customer that inciudes all of the previous test results performed for that customer as
well as the waste profile documentation provided by that customer and any testing which the customer has
performed on its wastewater. This sheet is provided in Appendix A.

Wastewater deliveries which containing mixed waste streams and different Subparts from third party
transporters and customers, Aqua Clean and the Quality Control and Compliance Superintendent will sample
and analyze every load for Tier 1 oil (see Table 1) before the load is authorized for unloading.

2.2 New Customers

As described above, all new customers require a Material Data Certification Sheet profile. Additionally, all
new customers will first be categorized into one of the following industry types (described in subsequent
sections):

— Subpart B - Oily Wastewater/Petroleum Contact Water - Small Volume
— Subpart B - Contaminated Groundwater From Petroleum Sources

— Subpart B - Oily Wastewater/Petroleum Contact Water - Large Volume
— Subpart C - Contaminated Groundwater from Non-petroleum Sodrces

- Subpart C - Non-Specific Organic Wastewater

— Subpart C - Landfill Leachate

— Subpart C - Small Volume Organic Wastewater

Prior to accepting the wastewater, Aqua Clean will perform an initial characterization based on the tiered
sampling plan described below; subsequent sampling frequency will depend on industry type. Sampling for
most requirements and parameters, the type of wastewater was selected over the volume of wastewater due
1o the relative consistency of many Aqua Clean high volume wastewater customers and the actual variability
of wastewater consistency for some of Aqua Clean’s lower volume customers. Additional testing will be
performed for a length of time and frequency until such time as Aqua Clean is confident that a proper waste
characterization is established for each customer.

2.3 Analysis of Samples

The analysis, depending on the parameter to be analyzed, will occur at the Aqua Clean on-site laboratory or
at a third party off-site certified location. If Aqua Clean does not have the on-site laboratory equipment to
perform the specified analysis, then Aqua Clean and/or the customer will utilize on off-site certified laborato-
ry far the analysis. The test results generated from the on-site laboratory are used for waste characterization
and screening purposes and not for regulatory reporting requirements.

| BrownasCaldell | 2
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Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

The on-site equipment and test methods include the following:

ICP Metals - Method EPA 200.7

pH - Electrometric Method by Probe (Method EPA 150.1)

COD - LaMotte 0074-SC Mercury-Free Multi-Range COD (Acid Digestion)
Ethylene Glycol - Hach Model GE-1 (Visual/Appearance of Color)
Conductivity - Electrical Conductivity Meter

In order to ensure the accuracy of in-house laboratory test results of the ICP, periodic split samples are
obtained from a single source of wastewater and analyzed in-house and also sent to the off-site third party
certified laboratory. Additionally, known samples are analyzed for accuracy.

2.4 Subpart B - Oil

This subpart includes wastewaters that have an oil and grease (0&G) concentration typically >100 mg/L.
These wastewaters include petroleum contact water (PCW) as defined by FAC Rule 62-740, wastewaters
contaminated with oil such as car wash wastewater, and wastewaters generated from a process where oil is
the contaminant of concern regardless of the O&G concentration, such as contaminated groundwater from
petroleum sources.

2.4.1 Oily Wastewater/Petroleum Contact Water - Small Volume

These wastewaters are typically characterized by high concentrations of oil and low concentrations of
metals. The constituents of this wastewater typically do not significantly change between shipments. This
wastewater will be tested a minimum of one time per year per client for Tier 1 Oil constituents.

TablelRecommendediSubpartiBl(OlisiireatmentandRecovery)BiediSampling]

Parameter Type Parameter Analyze Onsite
(_:o_m/gntional_'___w . Flow ' o . Yes L
e W_pH ' ‘ o Yes
Metals Cadmium ’ Yes
= _ = e
e w(;tlromiurjj . o V_Yes -
e (Eg{)_per o Yes
o Nkl Yes

o Zinc_r o __WYes

Molybdenum Yes

2.4.2 Contaminated Groundwater from Petroleum Sources

The consulting engineer for contaminated groundwater sources typically has extensive data on this type of
wastewater. If this data is not available, or the Operator had indications that the wastewater characterization
may have changed, the wastewater will be analyzed for Subpart B, Tier 1 constituents as listed in Table 1 for
a minimum of one time per year.

| BrownasCaleinl | 3
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Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

2.4.3 Oily Wastewater/Petroleum Contact Water - Large Volume

As with the small volume petroleum contact wastewaters/oily wastewater, these-wastewaters are typically
characterized by high concentrations of oil and low concentrations of metals. Clients that deliver a larger
volume (50,000 gallons/year or more) of this wastewater will increase testing to a minimum of two times per
year based on the Tier 2 - Oils Treatment and Recovery constituent list.

TR 2, Resrmmenided SrpaR B (Ol s and Resoer) - ey Semping

Parameter Type Parameter Analyze Onsite
Conventional L i Flow o Yes
o o o pH - i Yes
o Ethylene Glycol L Yes _
Metals . - B _Cadmium o o -Yes o
- ) ghromium o o Yes .
- __ _ . Copper . Yes -
) L Nickel o _Yes o
e ) __;_Zinc i L “_WYes -
Molybdenum . Yes

2.5 Subpart C - Organics

This subpart includes wastewaters that have oil and grease concentrations <100 mg/L and contain metal
concentrations less than the Subpart A limits, or do not originate from a metals process. These wastewaters
typically have a high concentration of organic compounds; however some wastewaters with low organic
compound concentrations, such as contaminated groundwater from non-petroleum sources, also require
pretreatment under this subpart. The organics wastewaters accepted include nonhazardous organics
wastewater and organic wastewater that is not characterized hazardous as identified on the MDCS.

2.6.1 Contaminated Groundwater from Non-Petroleum Sources

The consulting engineer for contaminated groundwater sources typically has extensive data on this type of
wastewater. If this data is not available, or the Operator has indications that the wastewater characteristics
may have changed, the wastewater will be analyzed for Subpart C, Tier 1 constituents as listed in Table 3.
The testing will be conducted one time per year minimum.

| BrownesCaiichwll | 4
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Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

[Fablel3qMRecommendediSubpaCl(Organicsiireatment)BTie¥Sampling|

Parameter Type Parameter Analyze Onsite
Conventional L Flow L Yes )
] M e Yes I
o . cob (Surrpggte for BOD) iYes (COD used as surrogate for BOﬁD_)_
Metals _ ] Cadmium_ Y
e Chromium L Yes
B o Cobper 7- o Yes
L L Nickel L Yes )
S Zinc o L o ‘ﬁei,,,__ o
Molybdenum Yes

2.5.2 Non-Specific Organic Wastewater

Organic wastewater from a facility that does not fall into one of the other defined organics categories, and
the volume is greater than 1,000 gallons per year, will be considered a Tier 2 Organics. These wastewaters
constituents will be evaluated at a minimum of two times per year. The constituents for Tier 2 Organics

sampling are listed in Table 4.

TableldqRecommendediSubpaiCl(OrganicsiTreatmentBTierr2fSampling

Parameter Type Parameter Analyze Onsite
Conventional Flow Yes
pH ! Yes
COD (Surrogate for BOD) Yes (COD used as surrogate for BOD)
i
i .__ . ____ FEthylene Glycol n o Yes
| : )
Metals + Cadmium . Yes
- — —— e = - ———————— _ Jr - —_— —_—— ——————
! Chromium [ Yes
————— - g ,__,i__._ N -
] Copper | Yes
e RE—— . | . el
‘L Nickel i Yes
I : . B —| L2 B _
I
’ Zinc 1 Yes
- e - —_— ~ I T _ e e e
‘ Molybdenum | Yes
{ BrownixwCaldwell ]
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Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

2.5.3 Landfill Leachate

Landfills collect extensive analytical data that is provided to Aqua Clean. If characterization data is not
provided, then Aqua Clean will analyze the wastewater per the requirements of the Tier 3 Organics constitu-
ents listed in Table 5; the Tier 3 list includes all compounds in Aqua Clean’s discharge permit. A minimum
testing for Tier 3 Organics list will be conducted one time per year.

T8, Resommendt) ShpeaR e (Ougaits Treelmeny) - Wy Samping

Parameter Type Parameter Analyze Onsite
Conventional Flow L Yes -
B BOD | No/Yes(CODassurrogate)
S TSS o o o _-,No -
e TN_ R No .
~~~~~ - 7‘____9_" ﬂ\fififgse (total)__r R No
o Conductivity s - WYes o
R PH Y
S Cyanide B I ) No
Metals Arsenic . Yes
_________ o fff’.mi"m o : - . Yes o
o o Mercﬁry I B ‘&____ o
- Molybdenum L i ,_”lH,  Yes o
- Nickel ] o L- o Yes i B
o Selenium R N !es o
o Silver R o »1e~s_m' o
Chromium Yes
e e e ,T__, . i
o Cobalt S S Yes
e [CopPET e ! LY
Lead T Yes
R —— - o *,,‘T,ﬁ_. e
e J{Tm o B B ,;_,,Jr__, _No o
L __ gne L Yes .
Organics o [Benzere . T ] No
o __ . [EhyBenzene o N
iTquene ' No

| BrowneeCelshell |

V0912129 rex



Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

paniealGontinued)RecommendediSubpartiCl(Or ganicsliteatment) i eRals ampiing

Parameter Type Parameter Analyze Onsite
Xylene No
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) Phthalate )t No
Carbazole | No
U T — ,+, PERE.
lo-Cresol | No
—_— - ‘I _T_~>a‘.
p-Cresol No
- _ . _ _ S,
i
n-Decane ‘ No
_ {T .
Fluoranthene i No
. o
n-Octadecane Jf No
2,4,6 - Trichlorophenol i No

2.5.4 Small Volume Organic Wastewater

Wastewater from a facility that does not fall in the previous categories and is less than 1,000 galions will
only require a Material Data Certification Sheet unless the possibility of metals is suspected, then analysis
per the requirements of Tier 1 Organics (Table 3) will be conducted.

l BrownioCalawell I
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Tiered Approach for Influent Sampling

Attachment A: Material Data Certification Sheet

[ BrownssCaldwel | s
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MATERIAL INFORMATION

Source:

Flashpoint U Exact d<i40 U 140-200 QO >200

pH Q Exact U<2 Q25 Q359 09125 Qa>125
Specific Gravity O <08 Q0810 Ar10o Qi1-1.2 O>1.2
Reactive U Yes U No

%Liquid %Solid o/‘oSludge % Water
Phases Q Single 0 Double Q Multi

Viscosity Q Low U Medium U High

Odor U None O Mild Q Strong

Color/Appearance: Cloudy or Clear:
CERTIFICATION

Are any pesticides, herbicides or dioxin present? O Yes O No

Are any biotoxic components present in the material such as cyanide, chlorine, ethylene glycol, etc.)?
U Yes U No

Are any PCBs present in the material? 1 Yes O No
[s there more than one fuel present? 1 Yes W No

Does the material meet the definition of a hazardous waste, or is the material characteristically ignitable,
corrosive, reactive or toxic as defined under 40CFR Part 261, or does the material contain a hazardous
waste listed in 40 CFR Part 261 Subpart D in concentrations that are not excluded under 40 CFR Part
261.3? U Yes U No

GENERATOR’S CERTIFICATION

[ hereby certify that the above description, as well as any other information provided to AQUA CLEAN
ENVIRONMENTAL is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge and ability. I certify that the
above described material is the specified material as defined by the above conditions. If my material is
found not to be the specified material as defined by any of the above conditions, [ am liable for any and all
penalties and fines assessed against or expenses, costs (including legal fees), or other damages incurred by
AQUA CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL. ‘

Authorized Signature Printed Name

Title Date

This certification has been reviewed by Aqua Clean for the wastewater delivered to Aqua Clean based on
the information provided by the Generator.

Aqua Clean



MATERIAL DATA CERTIFICATION SHEET

AQUA CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL CO., INC.
3210 WHITTEN ROAD
LAKELAND, FL 33811

(863) 644-0665 PHONE (863) 646-1880 FAX

New Profile
Amendment

GENERATOR INFORMATION
Generator Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip

Contact:

Phone: Fax:

BILLING INFORMATION
Bill To:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Billing Contact:

Phone: Fax:

TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION

Transporter:
Estimated
Total Gallons Shipping Shipping
Container Frequency
U Drum U One Time

Actual U Tanker U Week
Total Gallons U Other U Month

U Year

U Other
D.O.T. SHIPPING NAME:
MATERIAL COMPOSITION
Component Concentration %

%
%

How was this wastewater generated:




USED OIL
MATERIAL INFORMATION

Source:
Constituent/Property Level (ppm)

Arsenic
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Flashpoint
Total Halogens

%Liquid %Solid ~ %Sludge

Phases O Single O Double U Multi
Viscosity ULow U Medium O High
Odor U None U Mmild U Strong

Color/Appearance

CERTIFICATION

Are any pesticides, herbicides or dioxin present? W Yes [ No

Are any biotoxic components present in the material such as cyanide, chlorine, ethylene glycol,
etc.)? [ Yes U No ’

Are any PCBs present in the material? (dYes [ No

Is there more than one fuel present? [ Yes O No

Does the material meet the definition of a hazardous waste according to 40CFR Part 261 and the
Florida Hazardous Waste Regulations? [ Yes ONo -

GENERATOR’S CERTIFICATION

[ hereby certify that the above description, as well as any other information provided to AQUA
CLEAN, is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge and ability. I certify that the
above described material is the specified material as defined by any of the above conditions, [ am
liable for any and all penalties and fines assessed against or expenses, costs (including legal
fees), or other damages incurred by AQUA CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL CO INC.

Authorized Signature Printed Name

Title Date




Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 10:18 AM

To: '‘Mike'

Cc: Fellabaum, Pamela; ‘Noble, Ron'

Subject: 94742_hw[1].pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional
Attachments: . 94742 _hw[1]

Dear Mr. Zellars:

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation during the Department of Environmental Protection’s July 30, 2012
Hazardous Waste Compliance Evaluation Inspection.

Attached is a copy of the inspection report generated from the inspection. As the violations noted in the report have
been addressed, no enforcement action will be taken by the District. If you have any questions or concerns regarding
the inspection or this email, please don’t hesitate to contact me. Please note a response to this email is not required.

Sincerely,
Elizabeth Knauss

Hazardous Waste Section
Southwest District



Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: Aqua Clean Environmental/Florida Recycling Solutions

On-Site Inspection Start Date: 07/30/2012 On-Site Inspection End Date: 08/10/2012
ME ID#: 21896 EPA ID#: FLR000034033

Facility Street Address: 3210 Whitten Rd, Lakeland, Florida 33811-1086

Contact Mailing Address: 3210 Whitten Rd, Lakeland, Florida 33811-1086

County Name: Polk Contact Phone: (863) 644-0665
NOTIFIED AS:

Non-Handler

Used Ol

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Inspection for Used Oil Processor facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Principal Inspector: Elizabeth Knauss, Environmental Manager
Other Participants: Mike Zellars, General Manager

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat28°0'18.6604" /Long 82° 2' 33.4423"
SIC CODE: 7389 - Services - business services, nec
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

Agua Clean Environmental Company and Florida Recycling Solutions (Aqua Clean/FRS) are sister
corporations that share this facility. Aqua Clean is a registered transporter of used oil, petroleum contact
water and used oil filters. Aqua Clean also operates a Centralized Waste Pretreatment facility at this location
that discharges to the City of Lakeland sewer system and a second plant that discharges to the City of
Tampa. Florida Recycling Solutions is a permitted used oil processor, and receives oil transported by Aqua
Clean Environmental Company and also oil that Aqua Clean recovers from oily waste water and petroleum
contact water. Records for both companies and both locations are maintained at this office. Mike Zellars, the
General Manager and Audrey Scruggs provided information during the inspection.

Process Description:

Aqua Clean/FRS operations are discussed in previous inspection reports. At the time of this inspection, Aqua
Clean had almost compietely rebuiilt its operations after a fire that occurred at the facility on April 3, 2012. Mr.
Zellars reported that verbal approval to resume full operation of the new electrical panel had been granted as
of August 10, 2012.

The fire occurred during the unloading of petroleum contact water and fuel into an open sump. The material
was generated by Petroleum Aids in Gainesville, Florida and transported by Aqua Clean. It was not described
as a USDOT flammable or combustible liquid on the waste profile or shipping papers. The Department's
Northeast District Office inspected Petroleum Aids as a result of this incident, and further action is pending.
Southwest District Staff met with Aqua Clean representatives on April 17, 2012 to discuss the incident as well
as the pending issue regarding waste profiles noted during the August 31, 2011 inspection. Aqua Clean is
now unloading all petroleum contact water via hose connection.

On May 29, 2012, Department staff provided Aqua Clean with written comments on perceived



Aqua Clean Environmental/Flo. .4 Recycling Solutions Inspection Repo. .. Page 2 of 4

07/30/2012
Inspection Date:

problems with Aqua Clean's current waste profiling practices. In the past, these have resulted in Aqua Clean
receiving shipments of undeclared hazardous waste. Although off-specification fuel and petroleum contact
water are not hazardous waste when recycled for energy recovery, they are not exempt from USDOT
regulations as hazardous materials when they are also flammable liquids. Aqua.Clean was previously
registered with USDOT to carry hazardous materials, but let that registration lapse. This was discussed with
Mr. Zellars previously, and also during this inspection. The company's registration was renewed August 29,
2012. Additional USDOT HazMat training was also recommended, as Aqua Clean drivers often bulk
containerized materials for transport and therefore are performing HazMat functions on behalf of their
customers.

Another USDOT compliance issue was noted with regard to batches of on-specification recovered oil
marketed by Florida Recycling Solutions. Batches have been tested and have exhibited flash points ranging
from 118 degress F to 170 degrees F. The oil met the 40 CFR 279.11 specifications for used oil fuel,
however the shipping papers for the materials included improper USDOT shipping descriptions. In each case,
the oil was described as "Used Oil - Flash greater than 200 degrees F." The oil was accepted and
transported by Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, which was also not registered with USDOT to transport
hazardous materials. One load was also provided to January Environmental Services, for sale as burner fuel
to Peace River Citrus. January is registered to transport HazMat with USDOT. Failure for a used oil
transporter to comply with USDOT regulations is a violation of 40 CFR 279.43(b) in addition to violating
applicable 49 CFR 171-173 standards. Synergy has registered with USDOT effective September 5, 2012.

Mr. Zellars had recently met with City of Lakeland representatives regarding a parallel case regarding waste
profiles. Aqua Clean is authorized to treat subcategory B and C waste waters, but not subcategory A metal
bearing waste waters. Lakeland had requested Aqua Clean review its existing waste profiles and begin a
sampling program to ensure waste waters were identified and treated properly. He reported that Lakeland
had verbally approved their proposed revisions to the company's sampling plan, and that a written revised
plan would be submitted to both Lakeland and the FDEP for review in mid-September, 2012. As part of this
inspection, waste profiles from a number of customers were examined.

Problems were noted with waste water from Tampa Armature Works pre-paint phosphate conversion coating
waste. The profile did not appear to include an accurate description of the material. In addition, the
Department recommended additional process information be obtained for wastes from MRC Precision and
Synergy Metal Finishing, as these facilities both generate non-hazardous metals subcategory waste waters.

New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Violations -

Type: Violation

Rule: 279.43(b)

Explanation: Failure to comply with USDOT hazardous materials regulations in 49 CFR Parts 171
through 173 when transporting used oil and consigning the oil for transportation off site.
(Corrected)

Corrective Action:  Used oil mixtures with flammable and combustible fuels must be properly described on
all shipping papers, and must be packaged and placarded as appropriate. Additional
driver training may be required to ensure that this violation does not re-occur.

Type: Violation
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Rule:

Explanation:

_Corrective Action:

07/30/2012

62-710.850(5)(a), 62-710.850(5)(b)

One container of used oil filters was Ieaking' oil onto the floor of the containment
structure at the time of the initial inspection. In addition, two totes of used oil filters
located outside were not closed, and were not labeled "used oil filters.” (Corrected)

Used oil filters may not be stored in leaking containers. All containers holding used oil
filters must be labeled, and must be either closed or otherwise protected from the

weather.

Conclusion:

At the time of this inspection, Aqua Clean was not in compliance with USDOT transportation requirements
applicable to shipments of used oil and petroleum contact water. Since the inspection, the company has
registered with USDOT and agreed to take corrective action regarding materials characterization and
shipping. A violation regarding used oil filter container managment was also corrected.
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07/30/2012
Inspection Date:

Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, & 62
-740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules
under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C. The above noted potential items of non-compliance were
identified by the inspector(s).

This is not a formal enforcement action and may not be a complete listing of all items of non-compliance
discovered during the inspection.

Elizabeth Knauss Environmental Manager
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE
ot <
/é FDEP - SWD . 9/7/2012

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION DATE

Supervisor: _James Dregne
NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.



Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: Aqua Clean Environmental Tampa Plant

On-Site Inspection Start Date: 07/20/2012 On-Site Inspection End Date: 07/30/2012
ME ID#: 105598 EPA ID# FLR000193466

Facility Street Address: 1008 N 19th St, Tampa, Florida 33605

Contact Mailing Address: 33210 Whitten Rd, Lakeland, Florida 33811

County Name: Hillsborough Contact Phone: (863) 644-0665
NOTIFIED AS:

N/A

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Inspection for Non-Handler facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Principal Inspector:  Elizabeth Knauss, Environmental Manager
Other Participants: Mike Zellars, General Manager; Kelly Honey, ES Ili; John Rygwelski, Site Supervisor

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat 27° 57'14.2592" / Long 82° 26' 19.6078"
SIC CODE: 4952 - Trans. & utilities - sewerage systems
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private '

Introduction:

Aqua Clean Environmental Company's Tampa centralized waste water pretreatment facility was inspected for
compliance with state hazardous waste regulations. Aqua Clean has leased the southern portion of the
former Devoe and Raynolds paint manufacturing facility and installed waste water storage and blending tanks
that discharge to the City of Tampa's Howard Curran plant. The property is a Waste Cleanup site, also known
as Channelside Holdings, LLC. The facility is operating under a pretreatment permit that was renewed
effective July 6, 2012. The permit allows the company to discharge up to 125,000 gallons per day of
Subcategory C Organics waste water to the City. The permit does not address subcategory A or B waste
waters. The facility has not notified of any hazardous waste activity and is not authorized to act as a
designated facility to accept hazardous waste, used oil or petroleum contact water. John Rygwelski
represented Aqua Clean during the inspection.

Process Description:

Aqua Clean receives waste water at this facility from Aqua Clean's Lakeland treatment facility and also
directly from a number of industrial users by tank trailer and vacuum truck. The water is unloaded by hose to
one of the four holding tanks, and the water is blended for discharge. The facility does not have an in-ground
open unloading pit like the company's Lakeland plant. The holding tanks are located within a concrete
secondary containment structure, built over a liner. The containment was constructed to allow two additional
tanks to be installed in the future. On occasion, water is also transferred from Tampa to Lakeland. Shipping
papers for these transfers are maintained at the Lakeland facility.

At the time of the inspection, the containment was clean and free from standing water. Storm water drains to
a collection sump, where it can be pumped into one of the tanks. An auxiliary pump was located in a large
black plastic containment trough west of the tank containment structure. The pump was being cleaned, and
wastewater collected in the trough was being pumped into the tanks during the inspection.



Aqua Clean Environmental Tam .« Plant Inspection Report ’ Page 2 of 3
Inspection Date:  07/20/2012

The facility does not have any permanent buildings. The operator receives loads of waste water, signs the
shipping papers and unloads the transport trailers. The shipping papers are stored in a plastic lock box
mounted on a pole next to the tanks and the papers are transferred to the Lakeland plant each day. On the
day of the inspection, the plant had received several loads of waste water from Aqua Clean Lakeland, but also
leachate from two different landfills, loads from a slaughterhouse/meat processing plant, a load of car wash
waste and loads described as non hazardous/non regulated waste water from Dart Container and Dr. Phillips
Hospital in Orlando.

Records were reviewed on July 30, 2012 at Aqua Clean's main facility in Lakeland. Facility operations were
discussed with the General Manager, Mr. Mike Zellars. Aqua Clean's Tampa facility was determined to be a
non handler of hazardous waste. The facility does not accept petroleum contact water for recovery or
hazardous waste water for pre-treatment. The company uses the same waste profile forms and bills of lading
forms for both facilities.

The Department had previously received copies of shipping papers from Tampa Armature Works ("TAW") that
appeared to indicate that TAW was shipping non hazardous metals subcategory wastewater from phosphate
conversion coating to the Aqua Clean. The papers indicated that the waste had been sent to both the
Lakeland and Tampa Aqua Clean facilities, including the most recent shipment on June 11, 2012 to Lakeland.
Aqua Clean's file copy indicated that this shipment had been diverted to Tampa, and that the address of the
designated facility had been changed accordingly. TAW's profile for this material did not clearly describe the
process generating the waste water, which Aqua Clean understood to be paint booth wash water rather than
phosphate coating waste water.

Aqua Clean is working with the City of Lakeland to revise the facility's pre-acceptance procedures and waste
profile forms. Revised forms will also be submitted to the Department for comment.

Conclusion:

Based on the results of this inspection, Aqua Clean Environmental's Tampa pretreatment plant was found to
be a non-handler of hazardous waste. Aqua Clean should improve waste screening procedures to ensure
that sales personnel and drivers recognize and do not accept categorical waste waters not authorized under
the facility's pretreatment permit.
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

o FDEP - SWD 8/10/2012
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION ' DATE

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



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Journal Report

21896 - Aqua Clean Environmental/Florida Recycling Solutions

The following criteria was selected for the Journal Report:

Inspection Status: All
Activity Type: All
Facility Comments: All
Facility Attachments: All
Violation Status: All
Area Of Concern Status: All
Activity Title: Informal Verbal Enforcement Activity Status: Closed
Activity Closed 09/07/2012
Description:
Tracking Number:
Events:
Event Type: Closed Date: 09/07/2012
Event Type:  Finished Date: 09/07/2012
Activity Result: Minor Out of Compliance Activity Status: Closed
On-Site Start Date:  07/30/2012 On-Site Finish Date: 08/10/2012
Activity Closed 09/07/2012 Activity Closed By: Knauss, Beth
Comments:
Comment Date: 09/07/2012 User: Dregne, James
Description: Approved by James Dregne : ok
Comment Date: ~ 09/07/2012 User: Knauss, Beth
Description: Edits made
Comment Date: 09/07/2012 User: Dregne, James
Description: Edits made
Attachments:
Attachment Date: 09/07/2012 User: Knauss, Beth
Description: This is the inspection report
View Attachment
09/07/2012 Electronic Communication Activity Knauss, Beth
09/27/2012 Page 1 of 7 Knauss, Beth




" Activity Closed
Date:
Recipient:

Sender:
Subject:

Message: °

Events:

Significance:
Harm Level:
Rule:

Section:

Question Number:

Question:
Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Significance:
Harm Level:
Rule:

Section:

Question Number:

09/07/2012
08/17/2012

Activiy Status: Closed

E Knauss

Mike Zellars
DOT compliance

Registration will be completed and facility will comply with USDOT requirments - verified that registration certificate was issued
8/30/12. In a follow up call 9/7 Zellars said he would send a copy of the most recent shipping paper of the oil for review.

Event Type:  Finished Date: 09/07/2012
SNC Status: Closed
Major Deviation Level: Moderate
279.43(b)

No Data Available
No Data Available

No Data Available

Failure to comply with USDOT hazardous materials regulations in 49 CFR Parts 171 through 173 when transporting used oil
and consigning the oil for transportation off site. (Corrected)

Used oil mixtures with flammable and combustible fuels must be properly described on all shipping papers, and must be
packaged and placarded as appropriate. Additional driver training may be required to ensure that this violation does not re-
occur.

Minor Status: Closed

Minor Deviation Level: Minor
62-710.850(5)(a), 62-710.850(5)(b)
No Data Available

No Data Available

Question: No Data Available
Explanation: One container of used oil filters was leaking oil onto the floor of the containment structure at the time of the initial inspection. In
addition, two totes of used oil filters located outside were not closed, and were not labeled "used oil filters." (Corrected)
Corrective Action: Used oil filters may not be stored in leaking containers. All containers holding used oil filters must be labeled, and must be
either closed or otherwise protected from the weather.
Activity Title: Enforcement Tracking Activity Status: Closed
Activity Result: Closed Without Enforcement Activity Closed Date: 09/07/2012
Events:
Event Type: Finished Date: 09/07/2012
Comments:
Comment Date: 05/23/2012 User: Dregne, James
Description: 5/22/2012 - Case involves both District and Local agencies. District is currently waiting for the City of
Lakeland to complete their case and receive all the information the need from Aqua Clean. District has
reviewed the Aqua Clean sampling plan and is waiting for a response to comments. Anticipate resolving
case in 30 days.
09/27/2012 Page 2 of 7 Knauss, Beth




09/06/2012
Call Type:

Phone Number:

Phone Conversauon Activity Dregne, James
Incoming

813-368-7009

Activity Status: Closed
Activity Closed Date: 09/06/2012

Subject: Violation resolved following telephone conversation with Mr. Ron Noble. Contents of Sampling Plan and Material Data
Certification OK'd by City of Lakeland. Documents will be forwarded to Department next week following Mr. Noble's return from
California. Litigation risk also discussed. Following phone conversation with Mr. Noble, the District's course of action was
discussed with Division HQ and Tim Bahr.

Events:
Event Type:  Finished Date: 09/06/2012

12/13/2011 Meeting Activity Knauss, Beth

Activity Closed 12/13/2011 Activity Status: Closed

Location: Admin Conf Rm

Subject: W.D Miller, Ron Noble, Jim Dregne and Beth Knauss met to discuss the results of Aqua Clean's internal investigation regarding
the shipping papers from Quality Aerospace. Sales.Rep Tom B first visited the facility before it was operating, and next visited
just after it opened. He said he made it clear to Quality that Aqua Clean only accepted non hazardous waste. Quality was
referred to Environmental Marketing Services regarding arranging for hazardous waste disposal. The second shipping paper
with Aqua Clean's drivers'signatures appeared to have been presented on a clip board. The form appeared to have been
printed from an on-line source, and was not a typical multi page manifest form. The drivers have been re-trained regarding
signing anything other than the Aqua Clean shipping papers. Aqua Clean trucks only carry Aqua Clean non hazardous waste
manifests. Aqua Clean will provide contact information for Environmental Marketing for follow up. DEP will request the PCB
cleanup information and send suggested waste profile language via email

Events:
Event Type:  Finished Date: 12/13/2011

12/13/2011 Meeting Activity Knauss, Beth

Activity Closed 12/13/2011 Activity Status: Closed

Location: Admin Conf Room

Subject: A meeting was held with representatives of Aqua Clean to discuss the inspection report and warning letter. City of Lakeland
Pretreatment Program representatives also attended the meeting. Attorney Ron Noble and W.D Miller represented Aqua Clean.
Information was also requested regarding an incident involving PCB oil rejected by FCC Environmental and returned to Aqua
Clean. Aqua Clean will provide documentation regarding the oil acceptance, subsequent disposal and equipment
decontamination.
Regarding the electroplating waste water and siudge accepted from Quality Aerospace Coatings, Aqua Clean gave a history of
their dealings with the company. Miller was given copies of the duplicate shipping papers submitted by QAC, and he said that
he was not familiar with the records,and would immediately question their staff in detail about the records and dealings with the
company, and would follow up with DEP.
Miller and Noble said that they had been having internal discussions about the advisability of revising their waste profiles, and
agreed that some revisions would be wise. DEP reiiterated that the profile form was not the only issue. Aqua Clean must
cease accepting incomplete forms.

Events:
Event Type:  Finished Date: 12/13/2011

10/20/2011 Document Management Activity Knauss, Beth

Activity Title: WARNING LETTER Activity Status: Closed

Events:
Event Type: Drafted Date: 08/30/2011
Event Type: Reviewed Date: 10/19/2011
Event Type: Sent Date: 10/21/2011
Event Type:  Finished Date: 10/24/2011

09/27/2012 Page 3of 7 Knauss, Beth



Activity Result:

On-Site Start Date:

Activity Closed

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

Major Out of Compliance Activity Status: Closed

08/31/2011 On-Site Finish Date: 08/31/2011
10/20/2011 Activity Closed By: Knauss, Beth
Comment Date: 10/18/2011 User: Dregne, James
Description: Approved by Dregne, James
Comment Date: 10/18/2011 User: Knauss, Beth
Description: as directed
Comment Date:  10/18/2011 User: Knauss, Beth
Description: Submitted for approval by Knauss, Elizabeth
Attachment Date: 10/20/2011 User: Knauss, Beth
Description: This is the inspection report
View Attachment
Minor Status: Closed
Minor Deviation Level: Minor
279.54(f)(1)

No Data Available

No Data Available

No Data Available

Used Oil tanks were not labeled. (Corrected)

Replacement labels had been obtained, but not yet applied to the used oil tanks. In the future, Florida Recycling Solutions

must ensure that all containers and tanks holding used oil are labeled as soon as oil is placed in the unit. Temporary labels
are permissible.

Minor Status: Closed
Moderate Deviation Level: Moderate
262.11(b)

No Data Available
No Data Available

No Data Available

Aqua Clean failed to address the pre-existing area of concern identified in 2008, and as a result has accepted and disposed of
FO06/F019 listed waste water treatment sludge generated by Quality Aerospace Coatings from chromic acid anodizing and
chromate conversion coating. Aqua Clean accepted this waste based on incomplete profiles. Aqua Clean does not required its
customers to submit process information that would ensure that the facility is able to determine if listed hazardous waste is
generated by its treatment process.

Aqua Clean must amend its waste profiles and train sales personnel to ensure that process information is submitted in its waste
profiles. Process information must include sufficient detail to ensure that accurate hazardous waste determinations may be
conducted on Aqua Clean's treatment residues.

09/27/2012

Page 4 of 7 Knauss, Beth




‘Activity Result:

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

In Compliance
11/18/2008

01/20/2009

Comment Date:
Description:
Comment Date:

Description:

Comment Date:

Description:

Attachment Date:
Description:

View Attachment

262.12

Pre-Inspection Checklist

26.10

Activity Status:
On-Site Finish Date:

Closed
11/18/2008
Activity Closed By: Knauss, Beth

01/20/2009 User: Dregne, James

Approved by Dregne, James

01/20/2009 User: Knauss, Beth

Changed the "miller" spelling, and changed your participation to "inspector" rather than "supervisor" so that
your name would print out on the report's first page.

01/20/2009 User: Knauss, Beth

Submitted for approval by Knauss, Elizabeth

01/20/2009 User: Knauss, Beth

This is the inspection report

Status: Closed ‘

Facility notified with correct status.

Aqua Clean has made the business decision not to accept manifested hazardous wastewater for pretreatment. However, the
Department has documented several occasions after the facts where unmanifested hazardous waste has been accepted by
Aqua Clean on the basis of inaccurate or incomplete profiles.

Aqua Clean should improve its waste profiling and review procedures to ensure that hazardous waste is rejected in the future.

Undetermined
Undetermined
62-730.160

No Data Available
No Data Available

No Data Available

Status: Closed

Deviation Level: Undetermined

HAS STARTED TO COMPLY WITH STATE SOPS FOR SAMPLING PER LETTER FROM NOBLE :Previous citation: GOR:62-

730.160

No data available from import.

Undetermined
Undetermined
62-737.400

No Data Available

No Data Available

Status: Closed

Deviation Level: Undetermined

Question: No Data Available
Explanation: HAS STARTED RECOVERING SOME QUANTITY OF PRODUCT FROM PCW :Previous citation: GOR:62-740.300(3)
09/27/2012 Page 5 of 7 Knauss, Beth



,Corrective.Acu'on:

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

No data available fron: import.

Minor Out of Compliance

07/07/2005

Minor Out of Compliance

08/02/1999

Undetermined
Undetermined
279.54(d)

No Data Available
No Data Available

No Data Available

:Previous citation: UOS:279.54(d)

No data available from import.

Undetermined
Undetermined
62-710.800(1)
No Data Available
No Data Available

No Data Available

:Previous citation: UOG:62-710.800(1)

No data available from import.

Undetermined
Undetermined
62-710.600(2)(a)
No Data Available
No Data Available

No Data Available

:Previous citation: UOG:62-710.600(2)(a)

No data available from import.

Activity Status: Closed
Activity Closed By: Knauss, Beth

Activity Status: Closed
Activity Closed By: DEMBECK, G

Status: Closed

Deviation Level: Undetermined

Status: Closed

Deviation Level: Undetermined

Status: Closed

Deviation Level: Undetermined

09/27/2012

Page 6 of 7 Knauss, Beth




v

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

262.11

No Data Available

No Data Available

No Data Available

:Previous citation: GGR:262.11

No data available from import.

Undetermined

Undetermined
62-740.300(1)(c)

No Data Available

No Data Available

No Data Available

No data available from import.

No data available from import.

Minor Out of Compliance
08/27/1997

Undetermined

Undetermined

279.22(c)(1)

No Data Available

No Data Available

No Data Available

:Previous citation: UOS:279.22(c)(1)

No data available from import.

Undetermined

Undetermined
62-740.100(2)(c)

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

Page 7 of 7

Knauss, Beth




Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 11:05 AM
To: 'Mike'
Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Synergy manifest

Thanks, Mike. That looks good.

From: Mike [mailto:mszellars@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 11:03 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Synergy manifest

Hi Beth, here is the manifest from the oil we sold at end of August. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thx
Mike
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RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION

»»" \/\‘. - p C'
T\ w.as |
RECEIVING MANIFEST MANIFEST NUMBER

Corporate Mailing Address: Ship to: Facility Address: % b Q@' i? \3)

VA RS A
P.O. Box 88 Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC Ll ,;) 7yl
Sharpsburg, Ga. 30277 3800 W. Lake Hamilton Drive

Service Hot Line (863) 419-0556 Winter Haven, Florida 33881 EPAID # FLR000053611

DTN | S
SYWERGY RECYCLING OF CENTRAL FLURIDA %‘T\ oy G

\

9
[ e

Generator Name

Billing Address (if different from location)
‘Florida Recycling Solutions

Address : City State Zip County
3120 Whitten Road Lakeland Florida 33811 Polk
Phone EPA ID # :

863- 712-6635
Description / C!assiﬁcation;Nﬂ-%.zardous:

Combustible Liquid N.O.S. Quantity of Gallons__ {-, %5 £
. WA 1993 PG 111 (used oil) ) Drum Size Halogen Test Method:

D Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200 F° " Quantity of Gallons Check Results

No placard Required Drum Size INFICON TEK-MATE
D Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200 F° Quantity of Gallons Above 1000 ppm

No Placard Required Drum Size - Below 1000 ppm
D Used Qil Filters, Flash Greater than 200 F° Quantity of Drums Dexsil

No Placard Required

. _Above 1000 ppm
:I Spent Absorbents, Flash Greater than 200 F° Quantity of Drums Belowy 1000 ppm

No Placard Required

:l Other: Specify Special Billing Information or Comments

Ymoem o g A
A S S I

ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION / SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:

Used oil is subject to regulation by the Florida DEP Statue 403, Florida Administrative Code 62-710.6000 and The United States EPA 40 CFR Part 279

Avoid skin & tissue contact. Wear gloves & eve protection. In case of emergency contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and Synergy Recycling at (863)
$19-0556.

SENERATOR CERTIFICATION

Ve the generator of this product, hereby certify that we have not mixed any hazardous waste with this product being collected by Synergy Recycling. This product is being

ransported to Synergy Recycling to be recycled in accordance with all federal, state, and local laws. We the generator also certify that this product does not contain any
letectable levels of PCB’s (53 Fed. Reg. 24206, June 27, 1938).

hereby declare that the contents of this shipment are

'RINTED NAME: SIGNAT

fm/ w6 Vg/ /;/z‘f/rjz-x( 42{/ /Z”“é (\——“’ o 57'./? / - / ‘2\

[TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS]

RINTED NAME: SIGNATURE: DATE: .
Mannvy SaNTiace Vvﬁﬂm@m &3 }'2—6 12
A RECEIVING FACILITY WCKNOWLEDGEMENT QF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS] '

ED NAMF' b . ~SIGNATURE] Joy DATE: %@ 7§ 19
S0 menew K QD ”ﬁ?f&.ﬂm&;@@ 3-3~12
liscrepancy Indication Space { o

FlLasu 7T %0 .8 |

IN CASE OF EMERGENCY PLEASE CALL (863) 419-0556




SYl.RGY RECYCLING OF CENTRAL FL. DA

RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION

RECEIVING MANIFEST ) MANIFEST NUMBER
Corporate Mailing Address: Ship to: Facility Address; ﬂ 2
P.O. Box 88 Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LL.C
Sharpsburg, Ga. 30277 3800 W. Lake Hamilton Drive
Service Hot Line (863) 419-0556 Winter Haven, Florida 33881 EPA ID # FLR000053611
Generator Name Billing Address (if different from location)
Florida Recycling Solutions :
Address : City Stage Zip County
3120 Whitten Road Lakeland Florida 33811 Polk
Phone ' EPAID #

863- 712-6635

A Description / Classiﬁlggion: Non-Hazardous
@Combustible Liquid N.O.S. Quantity of Gallons ~_§ @ 9
NA 1993 PG 111 (used oil) Drum Size Halogen Test Method:
:] Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200 F° - Quantity of Gallons Check Results
No placard Required Drum Size INFICON TEK-MATE
:] Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200 F° Quantity of Gallons Above 1000 ppm
No Placard Required Drum Size Below 1000 ppm
:l Used Oil Filters, Flash Greater than 200 F° Quantity of Drums Dexsil
No Placard Required
Above 1000 ppm
__J Spent Absorbents, Flash Greater than 200 F° Quantity of Drums =" Belew) 1000 ppm
No Placard Required \_’!__:/4
] Other: Specify Special Billing Information or Comments

e —_—

WDITIONAL DESCE T/ SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS: :
Jsed ol is subject to reguiation by the Florida DEP Statu: 403, Florida Administrative Code 62-710.6000 and The United Staiss EPA 4G CFR Part 279,

wvoid skin & tissue contact. Wear gloves & eye protection. In case of emergency contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and Synergy Recveling at (863}
19-0556. '

SENERATOR CERTIFICATION

Ve the generator of this product, hereby certify that we have not mixed any hazardous waste with this product being collected by Synergy Recycling. This product is being
-ansported to Synergy Recycling to be recycled in accordance with all federal, state, and local laws. We the generator also certify that this product does not contain any
etectable levels of PCB’s (33 Fed. Reg. 24206, June 27, 1988). '

hereby declare that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described above by proper shipping name and are classified, packed, marked, and labeled, and are in

1l respects in proper condition for transport by highway according to applicable international, national, and state regulations.

Inless I am a conditionally exempt small generator who has been exempted by statute or regulation from the duty to make a waste minimization certification under Section 3002
1) of RCRA, T also certify that T have a program in place 1o reduce the volume and toxicity of waste generated to the degree I have determined to be economically practicable

ad | have selected the method of treatment, storage or disposal currently available to me which minimizes the present and future threat to human health and the environment.

RINTED NAME; SIGNATURE: DATE:

ke Zeflocs M e — $)3 0// 2

{TRANSPOREER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECELPT OF MATERIALS| i :
RINTED NAME: SIGNATURE: DATE:

. 5 . 2 .
i i .
e Ay oo AP . } T4 & 2 55§72
Masky St AGG }/\/‘x,ﬁvzi m W 350 [ ERL
RECEIVING FACILITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT GH RECEIPT OF MATERIALS)|
RINTED NAME: /% £ 3 SIGNATURE: - TN ;

xey DATE: i3 =
WO IRREY K. RNV i:},f,“ﬁ_ N )
iscrepancy Indication Space i ]

e
Cu<tw O
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09/06/2012 Phone Conversation Activity Dregne, James

Violation resolved following telephone conversation with Mr. Ron Noble. Contents of Sampling
Plan and Material Data Certification OK'd by City of Lakeland. Documents will be forwarded to
Department next week following Mr. Noble's return from California. Litigation risk also
discussed. Following phone conversation with Mr. Noble, the District's course of action was
discussed with Division HQ and Tim Bahr.

Closed
Events:
Event Type: Finished Date: 09/06/2012



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
FOR REGISTRATION YEAR(S) 2011-2014

Registrant: AQUA CLEAN ENVIRONMENTAL CO INC
Attn: W D MILLER
3210 WHITTEN RD
LAKELAND, FL 33811-1086

This certifies that the registrant is registered with the U.S. Department of Transportation as required by
49 CFR Part 107, Subpart G.

This certificate is issued under the authority of 49 U.S.C. 5108. 1t is unlawful to alter or falsify this
document.

Reg. No: 081712 550 094TV Issued: 08/29/2012 Expires: 06/30/2014
HM Company ID: 056947

Record Keeping Requirements for the Registration Program

The following must be maintained at the principal place of business for a period of three years from the
date of issuance of this Certificate of Registration:

(1) A copy of the registration statement filed with PHMSA: and
(2) This Certificate of Registration

Each person subject to the registration requirement must furnish that person’s Certificate of Registration
(or a copy) and all other records and information pertaining to the information contained in the registration
statement to an authorized representative or special agent of the U. S. Department of Transportation upon
request.

Each motor carrier (private or for-hire) and each vessel operator subject to the registration requirement
must keep a copy of the current Certificate of Registration or another document bearing the registration
number identified as the "U.S. DOT Hazmat Reg. No." in each truck and truck tractor or vessel (lrailers
and semi-trailers not included) used to transport hazardous materials subject to the registration
requirement. The Certificate of Registration or document bearing the registration number must be made
available, upon request, to enforcement personnel.

For information, contact the Hazardous Materials Registration Manager, PHH-52, Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation, 1200 New lJersey Avenue, SE,
Washington, DC 20590, telephone (202) 366-4109.




Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Mike [mszellars@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 12:49 PM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: '‘Noble, Ron'; Dregne, James
Subject: RE: Inspection Report

Beth,

We are working on finishing up the revised sampling plan and profile, hopefully will have something soon to you.

In regards to the USDOT, we have renewed our Haz materials registration, thanks again for the heads up on that. They
advised the renewal was done in time so that it will cover from the time it officially expired.

Mike

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [ maiito:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 5:29 PM

To: 'Mike'

Cc: 'Noble, Ron'; Dregne, James

Subject: Inspection Report

Mike — | am not finishing the inspection report today to give you a chance to get us the revised sampling plan and profile
you discussed with the City of Lakeland. Hopefully | can review and approve it when | get back from vacation . In the
interim, can you let Jim Dregne know when you expect to have the written plan submitted? Thanks.

In addition, while | was out there today, we did not discuss how you are progressing with USDOT compliance. As you
remember, we discussed requirements for accurate USDOT shipping descriptions when used oil and petroleum contact
water are also flammable of combustible materials. Your processed oil analyses were all on specification used oil fuel,
however they were also either DOT flammable or combustible. Your USDOT shipping descriptions for outgoing oil were
all certifying that the oil had a flash point above 200 degrees F. As discussed previously, this is also an issue on incoming
materials that are mixtures of used oil, gasoline and diesel fuel.

Can you give me an update as to where you stand on PHMSA registration and HazMat compliance? 40 CFR 279.43
requires transporters to also comply with applicable USDOT requirements.

Please cc Jim on your response, Thanks.

Beth Knauss
Hazardous Waste Program

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.




Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 5:29 PM
To: 'Mike'

Cc: ‘Noble, Ron'; Dregne, James
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

(]

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 2:09 PM
To: " Mike Zellars'

Subject: Synergy Metal

Attachments: synergy.pdf

Mike — attached is a report on Synergy Metal



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Mike Zellars [mszellars@acelkd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 9:15 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Agueous Cleaning-AquanoxR A4241 | Fraser Technologies

Thanks Beth{

I will research more and see what more info I can come up with. I will give Rick a call once
I know all the info.

Appreciate the help
Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 8:55 AM

To: ' Mike Zellars'

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Aqueous Cleaning-AquanoxR A4241 | Fraser Technologies

The material appears to be a detergent type cleaner marketed for use in the electronics
assembly industry for cleaning printed circuit boards and the stencils used in electronics
assembly - on Fraser's web site "PCB" stands for printed circuit boards. Stencils are used
to apply solder paste to the printed circuit boards. Solder paste can contain heavy metals,
but some of the newer pastes are lead or silver free.

I'm not sure whether this particular waste water would be subcategory A waste - some
electronics assemblers have plating and etching processes and others contract those processes
out.

I would suggest you get more information and discuss the specifics with Rick Ruede.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP
survey:

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us

From: Mike Zellars [mailto:mszellars@acelkd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 8:26 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Aqueous Cleaning-AquanoxR A4241 | Fraser Technologies

http://www.frasertech.co.uk/page/A4241

Hi Beth,



Thanks again for the visit and advice yesterday, it is much appreciated. I received a
profile this morning from a potential customer and they listed aquanox cleaners as a possible
component of their wastewater. I was hoping you could take a quick look at the info I found
and let me know if you ever heard of it or raise any red flags. It states non-hazardous but
want to make sure it couldn't fall into a subpart A category.

Thanks

Mike



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Ruede, Richard [Richard. Ruede@lakelandgov.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 8:01 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Beth,

We sent a letter to AC requesting information on TAW and the loads they received from them. The wastes would have
fallen under the Subpart A Metal-bearing wastewater since the acid etching (phosphatizing) would be a metal finishing
wastewater if it were sent to a POTW so it would be as well if going to a CWT facility.

AC has responded with a quick e-mail and is going to follow up with a letter. They say that this waste was delivered to
the Tampa facility, not Lakeland, and that it was only the caustic cleaning water, not the acid etching water. They say
that have a signed certification or something stating this from TAW when [ talked to Mike on the phone....

| will keep you informed if we get more information from AC...

Rick

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 8:56 AM

To: Ruede, Richard

Subject: FW: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

FYI - One of my staff sent me this.

Tampa Armature Works is sending surface finishing waste water to Aqua Clean. There were shipments in April and June
of this year, as well as earlier shipments. These are from caustic cleaning and acid etching prior to powder coating metal
parts.

From: Nipper, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 5:10 PM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up



From: Don Chrosniak [mailto:Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 5:00 PM

To: Nipper, Rebecca

Cc: Don Chrosniak

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Rebecca,
Please find the requested manifests on the wastewater for Aqua Clean along with the sampling results.

Have a nice weekend!

LA
‘L,J'r L

. = | Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager
mw | Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
= N 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
{f/ JF % q%\ tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076
Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com http://www.tawinc.com

Excellence in Creating Innovative Solutions for the Supply,
Control and Use of Energy

From: Nipper, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Nipper@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 3:21 PM

To: Don Chrosniak

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Hi Don,

New request for the waste water from your spray booth. Can you please send me copies of the manifests from
AquaClean for the past year as well as any waste determinations, analyticals or waste profiles that have been
filled out on this waste stream for AquaClean.

Thanks.

Rebecca

From: Don Chrosniak [mailto:Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 8:17 AM

To: Nipper, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Your welcome Rebecca,
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Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Noble, Ron [rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 4:54 PM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up
Beth:

The shipping paper (second copy) was revised by the driver the same day to show the load was not going to Tampa but
rather to Lakeland.

TAW should have copies of both. One will be marked out to show the water was sent to Tampa rather than Lakeland.
Thanks,

Ron

FowLer &

Abbcttd it Lo

s WHITE Boces

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 4:58 PM

To: Noble, Ron

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: FW: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Ron — per our discussion earlier, attached are copies of the shipping papers for the material from Tampa Armature
Works. The papers indicate some went to Tampa, but a load last month went to Lakeland, according to the shipping

paper.

i will also be forwarding another message about TAW’s process.



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

Lt S

- “Z- | Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager
mw | Tampa Armature Works, Inc.

o N 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
'?f {1 %\ tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076

Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | http://www.tawinc.com

Excellence in Creating Innovative Solutions for the Supply,
- Control and Use of Energy

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

From: Noble, Ron [rnoble@fowlerwhite.com)]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 11:36 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth; Dregne, James
Subject: Tampa Armature Works/Aqua Clean
Beth and Jim:

Thank you for forwarding the additional information on Tampa Armature Works (“TAW?”) and the wastewaters
delivered to Aqua Clean. We do not intend to engage in any discussions or debate with the Department or
TAW regarding the characterization of this wastewater as Subpart A Metals Sub-category for purposes of the
CWT provisions. However, we do want to provide the Department additional information regarding the four
loads of wastewater generated by TAW which was picked up by Aqua Clean. As an initial matter, please be
advised that all of this wastewater was disposed at Aqua Clean’s Tampa facility based upon our initial review of
the pertinent customer files and records. '

When this customer account was first set up, Bob Torok of Aqua Clean visited the TAW facility to gain
additional information regarding the source of the wastewater and the process by which it was generated. Mr.
Torok was given a tour of the TAW paint shop and told the wastewater generated for collection by Aqua Clean
would be process water from the paint shop generated from the washing of the paint shop walls. In addition,
Aqua Clean has analytical test results for this wastewater which shows no metals present in excess of any
applicable standards or CWT criteria.

In addition, TAW provided Aqua Clean a Material Data Certification Sheet which describes the Material
Composition and Component as “process wastewater paint shop”. The Material Data Certification Sheet further
stated “no etching/no electroplating pressure washing of parts”. This Certification Sheet was executed by Mr.
Robert M. Kelly on January 1, 2012.

Finally, when the Aqua Clean’s driver arrives at TAW, he does not enter the facility, but rather is directed to
storage tanks behind the building. The Aqua Clean driver is directed to collect wastewater from two storage
tanks that are labeled “wastewater” and there is a third storage tank labeled “chemicals” from which the Aqua
Clean driver has never collected any materials. Please let me know if the Department needs any additional
information in connection with this issue.

Thanks,

Ron




FowLER &)

At a Lo

i 040 "\V{HITI:. BOCGS

Ron H. Noble, Esquire

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 222 1175

Fax: 813 229 8313
rnoble@fowlerwhite.com
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
immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you.



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Noble, Ron [rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 5:03 PM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Dregne, James

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Thanks Beth:
We are still reviewing Aqua Clean’s internal records and will have additional information put together by the end of this
week. So far, it appears that all of these loads went to Tampa. | have already discussed this issue with john Daly at the

City of Tampa, and | told him you might be calling him as well,

Ron

FowLer @)

e WHITE BOGas

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

| will also be forwarding another message about TAW’s process.



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

. —_| Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager
mw | Tampa Armature Works, Inc.

= ~ 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
/}f/ / \\ tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076

Don.Chrosniak@tawinc,com | http://www.tawinc.com

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



’

Knauss, Elizabeth

From: John Daily [John.Daily@ci.tampa.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:43 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: ' Re: Agua Clean

Attachments: DOC072312-001.pdf

Hi Beth,

Attached is a copy of the Ihdustrial Wastewater Discharge permit the city recently issued to Aqua Clean.

John Daily

Environmental Lab Supervisor
City of Tampa

Wastewater Department
2700 Maritime Blvd.

Tampa, FL 33605

813-247-3451, ext. 55222 Office
813-918-6577 Mobile
813-248-5269 Fax

John.Daily@ci.tampa.fl.us

>>> "Knauss, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us> 7/23/2012 9:10 AM >>>
Hi, John,

Per my call, can you please send me a copy of Aqua Clean’s pretreatment permit for their facility on 19" St.?
Thanks!

Beth Knauss

Hazardous Waste Program
FDEP —SW District
813/632-7600 ext. 383

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.




CITY OF TAMPA

Bob Buckhorn, Mayor Wastewater Department
Antheny L. Kasper, P.E.
Director
Mr. Mike Zellas - . July6,2012
Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. - - '

© 3210 Whitten Rd.
~ Lakeland, FL 33811

Re: Issuance of an Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit to Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc., by the
City of Tampa, Wastewater Department.

Dea.er Zellars |

The#enclosed issued permit, No. 1107 governs the wastewater discharge from the facility located at 1008
19™ St., Tampa, Florida 33605, into the City of Tampa's wastewater collection system. All discharges from this
facility and actions and reports relating thereto shall be in accordance w1th the terms and conditions of this
perm1t '

There are two copies of the “Acceptance of Permit” page at the end of the discharge permlt w1th a block
reserved for your signature indicating acceptance of the limitations and conditions specified in the permit.
Please sign both copies of the page, retain one copy with the permit, and return one of the signed copies to Mr.
John Daily, City of Tampa, Industrial Waste Section, 2700 Maritime Blvd., Tampa, FL 33605.

If you have any questlons about this permit please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Dally at (813) 247-3451, ext.
5 52 2

" Sincerely,

%) Anthon Kasper P.E.
Director

Wastewater Department

ALK:jmd

2700Maritime Boulevard o Tampa, Florida 33605-e. (813) 247-3451 « FAX: (813) 248-5269
=4 TarnpaEav\

" www.tampagov.net



CITY OF TAMPA
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT



City of Tampa
Wastewater Department
Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit
Cover Page

Permit No._ 1107

In accordance with the provisions of Section 26-122 of the City of Tampa Code: |

Company Name Agqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.

Address 1008 19™ St.

Tampa, FL. 33605

Telephone Number (863) 712-6635

Name of Applicant Mike Zellars

Aq&l.la Clean Environmental Co., Inc., a Florida Profit Corporation, with principal place of business located at 1008

St., Tampa, Florida 33605, herein referred to as “permittee,” is hereby authorized to discharge industrial
wastewater from the above identified facility and through the outfalls identified herein, and hereinafier referred to as
“facility,” into the City of Tampa sewer system in accordance with the conditions set forth in this Industrial
Wastewater Discharge Permit, hereinafter referred to as the “permit.” Issuance of this permit shall not be construed
as a representation by the City of Tampa that the permittee herein complies with the terms and conditions of this
permit, and does not relieve the permittee of its obligation to comply with all Federal and State pretreatment
standards or requirements or with other applicable requirements under Federal, State, and/or local laws, rules, and
regulations, including, but not limited to, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, and the provisions of the City of
* Tampa Wastewater Department Technical Manual (Manual of Standards for Industrial and Special Users) as updated
April 2006, as amended, hereinafter referred to as the “Technical Manual.” Compliance with this permit does not
relieve the permittee of responsibility for compliance with all applicable Federal and State pretreatment standards,
including those which become effective during the term of this permit. Noncompliance with any term or condition
of this permit shall constitute a violation of Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code entitled “Utilities” and the
Technical Manual.

This permit shall become effective on July 1, 2012
and shall expire at midnight on June 30, 2014

If the permittee wishes to continue to discharge after the expirﬁtion date of this permit, an application must be filed
for a renewal permit a minimum of ninety (90) days, in accordance with the requirements of Section 4.5 of the above
described Technical Manual, prior to the expiration date.

o ,
Direttor v o "; //Sate

Wastewater Department

Page 10f20



Industry Name Aqua Clean Environmenta] Co., Inc. Permit No.__ 1107

PART 1 - APPLICABLE EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS
SECTION 1 - EFFLUENT DISCHARGE LIMITS

A. During the period of this permit, the penniftee is authorized to dischai'ge process wastewater to the City of
Tampa from only the outfall described below.

Description of outfalls:
QOutfall ‘ ' Description
001 Outfall 001 is the manhole located at the northeast corner of

the facility. All process wastewater from the water storage
tanks is discharged to the City of Tampa from this outfall.

B. During the period of this permit the discharge from outfall 001 must comply with the following pretreatment
regulations established in 40 CFR Part 437 - Subpart C (Centralized Waste Treatment Point Source Category -

Organics Treatment and Recovery).

_ 40 CFR Part 437 - Subpart C
Centralized Waste Treatment Point Source Category - Organics Treatment and Recovery
437.36 Pretreatment Standards for New Sources (PSNS)

Maximum Daily Maximum Monthly Avg.
Parameter Milligrams per liter (mg/1) Milligrams per liter (mg/1)
o-Cresol 1.92 | 0.561
p-Cresol 0.698 0.205
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol 0.155 ’ 0.106

,,,,,
~.
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Industry Name Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. Permit No.__ 1107

C. During the period of this permit the discharge from the facility at the point where the discharge enters the City’s
sanitary sewer system shall not exceed the following effluent limitations. Inaddition, the discharge shall comply
with all applicable regulations and standards contained in Chapter 26, City of Tampa code.

Daily
Parameter Maximum

mg/1
Arsenic as As 0.21
Beryllium as Be - 0.001
Cadmium as Cd 0.13
Chromium as Cr (Total) 2.77
Copperas Cu 0.67
Lead as Pb , 0.80
Mercury as Hg -~ 0.0002
Molybdenum as Mo 0.10
Nickel as Ni 0.42
Selenium as Se 0.47
Silver as Ag - 1.80
Zinc as Zn - 4.60

0il & Grease (Mineral fraction) 100.0

pH . 6.0-11.0 -

Page 3 of 20



Industry Name Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.

PART 2 - MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 1 - MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

A During the period of this permit, the permittee shall monitor outfall 001 for the following:

Parameter Location
pH 8y
0-Cresol (1)
p-Cresol )
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol (1)
Purgeable Organics §))
Total Dissolved Solids 4))
Chloride (N

(1)- Outfall 001

(2) - January, April, July, and October

Frequency

(2) Quarterly
(2) Quarterly
(2) Quarterly
(2) Quarterly
(2) Quarterly
(2) Quarterly
(2) Quarterly

Sample Type

(3) Grab
(3) Grab
(3) Grab
(3) Grab
(3) Grab
(3) Grab
(3) Grab

(3)- Definitions of sample types are located in PART 4 SECTION 1 of this permit.

B. All activities related to sampling and analysis shall be performed in accordance with Chapter 62-160, F.A.C. and
40 CFR 136 as appropriate. Sample collection methods shall be consistent with the standard operating
procedures defined in the most recent revisions of DEP-SOP-001/01. Analyses must be performed by a
laboratory certified by the State of Florida, Department of Health, Bureau of Laboratories, to be in compliance
with the NELAC Standards and FAC Rule 64E-1 regulations for the examination of environmental samples in

the appropriate category.

1. o-Cresol, p-Cresol, and 2,4,6-Trichlorophenol shall be analyzed in accordance with EPA Method 625.

2. Purgeable Organics shall be analyzed in accordance with EPA Method 624.

Page 4 of 20

Permit No.__ 1107 _
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SECTION 2 - REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Monitoring Reports
1. Analytical monitoring results obtained shall be summarized and reported as follows:

a. Monitoring reports shall be submitted within 30 days of receiving the analytical data. The report shall
include:

- copies of the analytical results and the sample chain of custody form, and :
- asigned cover sheet with the certification statement established in PART 4 SECTION 4 (E) of
this permit. '

B. Pursuant to the reporting requirements of 62-625.600(6)(e) F.A.C., the results of all monitoring performed more
frequently than required by this permit, using test procedures approved under PART 2 SECTION 1 (B), shall
be submitted with the report. :

C. When a self-monitoring report shows any violation of the applicable standards included in PART 1 of this
permit, the permittee must resample and submit both results within thirty (30) days of receiving original sample
results, except the permittee is not required to resample if:

(1) The City of Tampa performs sampling at the permittee at a frequency of at least once per month,.or

(2) The City of Tampa performs sampling at the permittee between the time when the permittee performs
its initial sampling and the time when the permittee receives the results of this sampling.

D. The permittee must notify the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section by
telephone, within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt of monitoring resuits, if the results indicate any
violation of applicable standards. The current telephone number at date of issuance of this permit is
(813) 247-3451.

It shall be the permittee’s responsibility to ensure that it has updated contact information for the City of
Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section in order to provide all required verbal and
written notices as required under this permit. 3

E. Signatory requirements are established in PART 4 SECTION 4 (E) of this permit. -
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F. Accidental Discharge Report

1. The permittee shall notify the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section, immediately
upon its having knowledge of the occurrence of an upset, slug discharge, or accidental discharge of
substances regulated by this permit or prohibited by Chapter 26, City of Tampa Code. At all times the City of
Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section shall be notified by telephone (currently 813-247-
3451 at date of issuance of this permit, or as changed) during the term of this permit. The notification shall
include location of discharge, date and time thereof the type of waste, mcludmg concentration and volume,
and corrective actions taken.

2. Within five (5) days following such discharge, the permittee shall submit to the City of Tampa, Wastewater
Department, Industrial Waste Section a detailed written report. The report shall specify:

a. Description and cause of the upset, slug or accidental discharge, the cause thereof, and the impact on the
permittee's compliance status. The description should also include locatlon of discharge, type,
concentration and volume of waste.

b. Duration of noncompliance, including exact dates and times of noncompliance, and if the noncompliance
continues, the time by which compliance is reasonably expected to occur. :

c. All steps taken or to be taken to reduce, eliminate, and prevent recurrence of such an upset, slug, accidental
discharge, or other conditions of non-compliance.

d. All written reports required of this permit shall be submitted to:

City of Tampa
Industrial Waste Section
2700 Maritime Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33605.

e. Such notifications shall not relieve the user of any expense, loss, damage, or other liability which may be

" incurred as a result of damage to the City of Tampa’s Publicly Owned Treatment Works (hereinafter
referred to as “POTW?™), natural resources, or any other liability which may be imposed pursuant to the
Technical Manual. .

3. A notice shall be permanently posted on the user’s bulletin board, or other prominent place, advising
employees who to call in the event of a discharge described in paragraph 1. above. Permittee shall insure that
all employees who may cause or suffer such an accidental discharge to occur are advised of emergency

notification procedures.
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PART 3 - SPECIAL CONDITIONS / COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES

1. The total volume of wastewater discharged to the City of Tampa wastewater treatment system by the
permittee shall not exceed 125,000 gallons per day unless expressly authorized otherwise by the City.

2. It shall be the goal of the permittee to avoid discharging wastewater having a concentration of Total
Dissolved Solids exceeding 20,000 mg/l by blending different sources of wastewater or by other means.

The concentration of Total Dissolved Solids in any wastewater discharged by the permittee over and above
an initial 75,000 gallons per day shall not exceed 7,500 mg/l.

3. The City of Tampa, at its discretion, may collect split samples of wastewater.
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PART 4 - STANDARD CONDITIONS

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

A.

B.

AWTP - Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant

Composite sample - shall mean a sample collected over time, formed either by continuous sampling or by
mixing discrete samples. A minimum of eight (8) discrete grab samples shall be collected at equally spaced one
(1) hour intervals, per operating shift, and' proportioned according to flow. The use of a properly operated
automatic composite sampler is acceptable.

Daily maximum - shall mean the results of one day sampling, either a single grab sample or coinposite sample
during a twenty-four hour period.

Grab sample - shall mean a single “dip and take” .sample collected at a representative point in a wastestream
without regard to the flow in the wastestream and over a period of time not to exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Daily
pH monitoring may be performed by either grab sample or continuous pH electrometric probe monitoring.

Monthly average - shall mean the average results of all sampling, either grab samples or 24-hour composite
samples, taken during a calendar month

POTW - Publicly Owned Treatment Works - shall mean a treatment works as defined by Section 212 of the Act,
which is owned by a state or municipality (as defined by Section 502(4) of the Act) POTW as used in this
permit references the City of Tampa’s Treatment Works.

Slug discharge - shall mean any discharge of a nonroutine, episodic nature, which has a reasonable potential to
cause interference or pass through, or in any other way violate the POTW’s regulations, local limits or permit
conditions.

Upset — shall mean an exceptional incident in which there is unintentional and temporary noncompliance with
categorical pretreatment standards because of factors beyond reasonable control of the industrial user.

SECTION 2 - GENERAL CONDITIONS

A.

Duty to Comply

The permittee must comply with all conditions of this permit, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, the

- Technical Manual, and all applicable Federal, State, or local laws, rules, and regulations in effect at the ttme of

issuance of this permit, and that may become effective during the term of this permit.

e,

S
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Any violation of the terms and conditions of this permit shall be deemed a violation of the Technical Manual and
subjects the permittee, or any other person, to the sanctions set forth in Sections 10 and 11 of the Technical
Manual and/or as set forth in Part 4, Section 6 of this permit entitled “Enforcement.”

Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, the
Technical Manual, and all applicable Federal, State, and/or local laws, rules and regulations may subject the
permittee to administrative or judicial enforcement remedies. Administrative enforcement remedies include, but
are not limited to, the suspension, modification and/or revocation of this permit. Judicial enforcement remedies
include, but are not limited to, civil or criminal penalties, injunctive relief, and/or other legal remedies and relief
as provided by law. These remedies are not exclusive and any, all, or any combination of these actions may be
taken against a noncompliant permittee or against any other person when circumstances warrant by the City of
Tampa. See Sections 10 and 11 of the Technical Manual. '

B. Duty to Mitigate

The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or correct any adverse impact on the environment,
public health, worker health and safety, and POTW resulting from noncompliance with this permit, including

- such accelerated or additional monitoring as necessary to determine the nature and impact of the non-complying
discharge. _ :

C. Permit Action

This permit may be modified, revoked and reissued, or terminated for causes including, but not limited to, the
following: .

1. Violation of any terms or conditions of this permit, the Technical Manual, Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa
Code, any applicable pretreatment standard or requirement, Federal, State, and/or local law, rules and
regulations.

2. Transfer of facility ownership or operation to a new owner or operator.

3. Misrepresentations or failure to fully disclose all relevant facts in the permit application or in any required
reporting under the terms and conditions of this permit, the Technical Manual, Chapter 26 of the City of
Tampa Code, any applicable pretreatment standard or requirement, Federal, State, and/or local law, rules, and
regulations.

4. A change in any condition of the discharge or POTW that requires either a temporary or permanent reduction
or elimination of the authorized discharge;

5. Information indicating that the permitted discharge poses a threat to human health or welfare, worker health
or safety, receiving waters, environment, POTW, or real property. '
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6. Upon request of the permittee, provided such request does not create a violation of any ex1stmg applicable
requirements, standards, laws, or rules and regulations;

7. Material or substantial alterations or additions to the dischargers operation that adversely impact the
wastewater discharge and which were not in existence as of the date of the issued permit;

8. To incorporate any new or revised Federal, State, or local pretreatment standards or requirements, to protect
the operation of the treatment plant;

9. Wastewater discharge volumes that have an average change of 20% or more during a six month period. (For
new industries, the baseline monitoring report can be used to determine if an average change in discharge
volume has exceeded 20% during the first six months of operation.)

10. To correct typographical or other errors in the wastewater discharge permit.

The filing of a request by the permittee for a permit modification, revocation and reissuance, or termination, or
a notification of planned changes or anticipated noncompliance, does not stay any permit condition.

D. Property Rights

The issuance of this permit does not convey any property rights of any sort, or any exclusive privileges, nor does
it authorize any injury to private property or any invasion of personal rights, nor any infringement of Federal,
State, and/or local laws, rules, or regulations.

E. Severability

The provisions of this permit are severable, and if any provision of this permit, or the application of any
provision of this permit to any circumstance, is held invalid, the application of such provision to other
circumstances, and the remainder of this permit, shall not be affected thereby.

F. Limitation on Permit Transfer

Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permits are issued to a-specific user for a specific operation and are not
assignable or transferable to any other user. The permittee must inform the Tampa Wastewater Director at least
thirty (30) days in advance of all proposed owner/operator transfers.

G. Dilution

No permittee shall increase the use of potable or process water, or in any way attempt to dilute a discharge as
a partial or complete substitute for adequate treatment to achieve compliance with the limitations contained in

this permit. e,
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~H. Duty To Reapply

If the permittee desires to continue to discharge after the expiration of this permit, the permittee shall reapply on
the application forms then in use in accordance with Section 5.4 of the Technical Manual at least ninety (90)
days before this permit expires. Under no circumstances shall the permittee continue to discharge after the
expiration of the permit, unless reapplication was submitted as required, and the City of Tampa’s Wastewater
Director provides permittee with written authorization for the temporary extension of this permit until the new
permit is issued.

1. Personnel Safety .

The permittee shall provide safe inspection conditions for City of Tampa, and/or any State or Federal
pretreatment program personnel, agents, and /or their designated representatives and shall provide such
personnel with all necessary safety information regarding the facility's safety policy pertaining to required
personal safety gear.

J. Requirement to Control Slug Discharges

The City of Tampa will evaluate whether the permittee needs a plan to control slug discharges. If the City of
Tampa decides that a slug control plan is needed, the plan shall contain, at a minimum, the following elements:

1. Description of discharge practices, including nonroutine batch discharges.
2. Description of stored chemicals and containment areas.

3. Procedures for immediately notifying the City of Tampa Wastewater Department of slug discharges,
including any discharge that would violate any applicable regulation or standard expressed in Chapter 26,
City of Tampa code, with procedures for follow-up written notification within five days.

4. If necessary, procedures to prevent adverse impact from accidental spills, including inspection and
maintenance of storage areas, handling and transfer of materials, loading and unloading operations, control
of plant run-off, worker training, building of containment structures or equipment, measures for containing
toxic organic pollutants (including solvents), or measures and equipment for emergency response.

SECTION 3 - OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF POLLUTION CONTROLS

A. Proper Operation and Maintenance

The permittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain all facilities and systems of treatment and control
(and related appurtenances) which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the
conditions of this permit. Proper operation and maintenance includes but-is not limited to: effective performance,
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adequate funding, adequate operator staffing and tréining, and adequate laboratory and process controls,
including appropriate quality assurance procedures. This provision requires the operation of back-up or
auxiliary facilities or similar systems only when necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the
permit.

B. Dutv to Halt or Reduce Activity

Upon reduction, loss or failure of the pretreatment facility, the permittee shall, to the extent necessary to
maintain compliance with its permit, control production or all discharges or both until operation of the
pretreatment facility is restored. It shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action that it would
have been necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity in order to maintain compliance with the conditions
of this permit.

C. Bypass of Treatment Facilities

1. Bypass is prohibited unless it is unavoidable to prevent loss of life, personal injury, severe property damage,
or no feasible alternative exists, and the permittee submitted notices as required by paragraph 3 below. No
feasible alternative exists to the bypass means for instance, the use of auxiliary treatment facilities, retention
of untreated wastes, or maintenance during normal periods of equipment downtime. The requirement of no
feasible alternative is not satisfied if adequate back-up equipment should have been installed in the exercise
of reasonable engineering judgment to prevent a bypass which occurred during normal periods of equipment
downtime or preventative maintenance. Severe property damage means substantial physical damage to
property, damage to the treatment facilities which causes them to become inoperable, or substantial and
permanent loss of natural resources which can be reasonably expected to occur in the absence of a bypass.
Severe property damage does not mean economic loss caused by delays in production.

2. Bypass not exceeding limitations. The permittee may allow any bypass to occur which does not cause
pretreatment standards or requirements to be violated, such as exceedances of effluent limitations, but only if
it is also for essential maintenance to assure efficient operation.

3. Notification of bypass:

- Anticipated bypass. If the permittee knows in advance of the need for a bypass, it shall submit prior
written notice, at least ten (10) days before the date of the bypass, if possible, to the City of Tampa,
Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section (addresses specified in PART 2 SECTION 2 (E) of this

permit).

- Unanticipated bypass. The permittee shall immediately notify the City of Tampa, Wastewater
Department, Industrial Waste Section orally of any unanticipated bypass that exceeds applicable
pretreatment standards within twenty-four (24) hours from the time it becomes aware of the bypass. A
written submission shall also be provided within five (5) days of'the time the permittee becomes aware of
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the bypass to the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section as specified in PART 2
SECTION 2 (E) of this permit. The written submission shall contain a description of the bypass and its
cause, the duration of the bypass, including exact dates and times, and if the bypass has not been corrected,

~ the anticipated time it is expected to continue, and steps taken or planned to reduce, eliminate and prevent
reoccurrence of this bypass. '

D. Removed Substances

Solids, sludges, filter backwash, or other pollutants removed in the course of treatment or control of wastewaters
shall be disposed of in accordance with section 405 of the Clean Water Act and Subtitles C and D of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. -

SECTION 4 - MONITORING AND RECORDS

A. Representative Sampling

Samples and measurements taken as required herein shall be representative of the volume and nature of the
monitored discharge. Samples for oil and grease, temperature, pH, cyanide, phenols, sulfides, and volatile
organic compounds must be obtained using grab sample techniques. The sampling shall be done on a day of
normal to maximum process operation. All samples shall be taken at the monitoring points specified in this
permit and, unless otherwise specified, before the effluent joins or is diluted by any other wastestream, body of
water or substance. Monitoring points shall not be changed without notification to and the approval of the City
of Tampa.

B. Inspection and Entry

The permittee shall allow the City of Tampa’s employees, agents, and/or authorized representative(s), upon the
presentation of a City of Tampa employee photo-identification card, ready access to all parts of its’ premises for
the purposes of inspection, sampling, records examination and copying, and the performance of any additional
duties, including, but not limited to the following:

1. Enter upon the permittee's premises where a regulated facility or activity is located or conducted, or where
records must be kept under the requirements and terms and conditions of this permit;

2. Have access to and copy any records that must be kept under the requirements and terms and conditions of
this permit;

3. Inspect any facilities, equipment (including monitoring and control equipment), practices, or operations
regulated or required under this permit;

4, Sample or monitor, for the purposes of assuring permit compliance, any substances or paramefers at any
location; e
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. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa shall have the right to set up on the user’s property, or require

the installation of, such devices as are necessary to conduct sampling and/or metering of the permittee’s
operation;

. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa may require the user to install monitoring equipment as

necessary. The facility’s sampling and monitoring equipment shall be maintained at all times in a safe and
proper operating condition by the user at its own expense. All devices used to measure wastewater flow and
quality shall be calibrated regularly to ensure their accuracy; and

. Inspect any production, manufacturing, fabricating or storage area where pollutants, regulated under the

permit, could originate.

C. Retention of Records |

L.

The permittee shall retain and make available for inspection and copying, records of all information obtained
pursuant to any monitoring activities required by this permit, Technical Manual, Federal, State, or local laws,
and/or any other records of information obtained pursuant to monitoring activities undertaken by permittee
independent of such requirements, including all calibration and maintenance records, all original strip chart
recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation, copies of all reports required by this permit, and
records of all data used to complete the application for this permit, for a period of at least three (3) years from
the date of the sample, measurement, report or application. This period may be extended by request of the
City of Tampa at any time.

. All records that pertain to matters that are the subject of special orders or any other enforcement or litigation

activities brought by the City of Tampa shall be retained and preserved by the permittee until all enforcement
activities have concluded and all periods of limitation with respect to any and all appeals have expired.

D. Record Contents

Records of sampling information shall include:

1.

The date, exact place, time and methods of sampling or measurements, and sample preservation techniques
or procedures;

. The name of the person who performed the sampling or measurements;
. The date(s) analyses were performed,;
. The name of the person who performed the analyses;

. The analytical techniques or methods used; |
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6. The results of such analyses; and

7. Proper chain of custody documentation.

E. Signatory Requirements

All applications, permits, reports or information submitted to the City of Tampa shall be signed and certified as
indicated below:

1. By the owner or an authorized representative of the industrial user. An authorized representative of an
industrial user shall mean: :

a. A president, secretary, treasurer or vice president of a corporation in charge of a principal business
function, or any person who performs a similar policy-or decision-making function for the corporation.

b. A manager of one or more manufacturing, production or operation facilities employing more than two
hundred and fifty (250) persons, or having gross annual sales or expenditures exceeding twenty five
million dollars ($25,000,000.00), if authority to sign documents has been assigned or delegated to the
manager in accordance with corporate procedures. '

c. A general partner or proprietor if the industrial user is a partnership or sole proprietorship respectively.

d. A duly authorized representative of a person indicated in (a), (b) or (c) above if authorization has been
made in writing on a prescribed authorization form submitted to the City of Tampa Industrial Waste
Section. (Should authorization no longer be accurate because a different individual or position has
responsibility for environmental matters for the company, a new authorization form for the new
representative must be submitted to the City of Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section.)

2. Certification. Any person signing a document required by this permit shall make the following certification:

" certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and
evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or
those persons directly responsible for gathering the information submitted is to the best of my knowledge and
belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

3. Any change in signature of an authorized representative of the permittee shall be submitted to the City of
Tampa, Wastewater Department, Industrial Waste Section in writing within thirty (30) days after the change.
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F. Falsifyving Information

Any person who knowingly makes any false statements, representation, or certification in any application,
record, report, or other document filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the requirements and conditions
of Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, Technical Manual, or as required by the terms and conditions of this
permit, or who falsifies, tampers with, or knowingly renders inaccurate any monitoring device or method
pursuant to Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, Technical Manual, or as required by the terms and conditions
of this permit, shall upon conviction be subject to a penalty in an amount not to exceed One Thousand Dollars
($1000.00), or by imprisonment of not more than six (6) months or by both.

SECTION 5 - ADDITIONAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Planned Changes

The permittee shall give notice to the Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa of any planned significant
changes to the permittee’s operations or system which might alter the nature, quality, or volume of its
wastewater, at least ninety (90) days before the change.

1. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa may require the user to submit such information as may be
deemed necessary to evaluate the changed condition, inctuding the submission of a wastewater discharge
permit application under Section 4.50f the Technical Manual.

2. The Wastewater Director of the City of Tampa may issue a wastewater discharge permit under Section 4.7 of
the Technical Manual or modify an existing wastewater discharge permit under Section 5.3 of the Technical
Manual in response to changed conditions or anticipated changed conditions. '

3. For purposes of this requirement, significant changes include, but are not limited to, flow increases of twenty
percent (20%) or greater, and the discharge of any previously unreported pollutants.

B. Duty to Provide Information

The permittee shall furnish to the City of Tampa, within a reasonable time, at a frequency determined by the
Wastewater Director, any information which the City of Tampa may request to determine whether cause exists
for modifying, revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit, or to determine compliance with this permit.
The permittee shall also furnish to the City of Tampa upon request, copies of records required to be kept by this
permit. :
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SECTION 6 - ENFORCEMENT

A. Recovery of Damages

The permittee, violating any of the provisions of this permit, such as, but not limited to violations of the effluent
discharge limits, and/or violations of the requirements of Chapter 26, of the City of Tampa Code, the Technical
Manual, Federal, State, and/or local laws, rules, and regulations, as amended, causing a discharge producing a
deposit or obstruction, and/or causing damage to or otherwise inhibiting the City of Tampa’s POTW, Treatment
Works, and/or other infrastructure, caused by such violation or discharge, and/or any other action or nonaction
by permittee, its employees, agents, representatives, or other persons, that lead to any type or nature of damages,
expense, loss, costs, and/or penalty to be suffered by the City of Tampa, the City of Tampa shall bill the
permittee for the costs incurred for any cleaning, repair, or replacement work caused by the violation or
discharge, and/or for any other type of expense loss, damage, and/or penalty as described above. Refusal to pay
the assessed costs shall constitute a violation of the terms and conditions of this permit, Chapter 26 of the City of
Tampa Code, and the Technical Manual.

The City of Tampa may recover reasonable attorney fees, court costs, court reporter fees, and other expenses of
litigation by appropriate suit at law against the permittee or person found in violation of the terms and conditions
of the permit, Chapter 26, of the City of Tampa Code, Technical Manual, and applicable Federal, State, and/or
local laws rules, and regulations.

B. Civil and Criminal Liability

Nothing in this permit shall be construed to relieve the permittee from civil and/or criminal penalties for
non-compliance with this permit, and applicable requirements under Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code,
Technical Manual, Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and regulations.

C. Penalties for Violations

Pursuant to Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, and the Technical Manual, any person who is found to have
violated any condition of the permit issued under the requirements of Chapter 26 of the City of Tampa Code, and
the Technical Manual, is subject to a penalty in the amount of at least One Thousand Dollars ($1000.00) per day,
or by imprisonment for a period not exceeding six (6) months, or by both, for each offense. Each separate
violation shall constitute a separate offense and upon conviction of a specified ordinance violation, each day of
violation shall constitute a separate violation.
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AUTHORIZATION OF APPROVED REPRESENTATIVE

Industrial User Name

Address
Date
Discharge Permit No.
To: Industrial Waste Division
City of Tampa
2700 Maritime Blvd.
Tampa, FL. 33605
I, {V\ Nee ZC t (a,r S , hereby certify that [ am a responsible corporate officer,

manager, general partner or proprietor of the above named company and that I am in charge of
principal business functions and am able to perform policy and decision making functions for the
company.

I hereby duly authorize B O\P TO (W9) \g , whose signature also appears below to
be my representative. I authorize my representative to sign all Industrial Pretreatment self-monitoring

certification statements on my behalf.

Signed M/ @ M/\_\
Title Vice Pf‘es:l&'vk[éfn&rc& Ma\r"r

Signature of Authorized Representative Q/\? L
Title of Representative O Pc Co k, oS M ¢ NIEW e
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Acceptance of Permit

Agqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. accepts the conditions of the
(name of company)

permit and agrees to meet the conditions herein.

Permit period: July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014

By - M LA ~— T3>

Ysignature) (date)
*Name . Mike Zellars
Title General Manager

* Must be the owner or an authorized representative of the company.
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- Acceptance of Permit

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc. accepts the conditions of the
(name of company)

permit and agrees to meet the conditions herein.

Permit period: July 1, 2012 - through June 30,2014

By (ALIN 7-13-12

((signature) (date) -
*Name Mike Zellars
Title General Manager

* Must be the owner or an authorized representative of the company.
(Return this signed page to the Industrial Waste Division)
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Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Ruede, Richard [Richard. Ruede@lakelandgov.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:28 AM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Tampa Armature Works process info

Thanks Beth...

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:01 AM

To: Ruede, Richard

Subject: Tampa Armature Works process.info

Per your request

From: Nipper, Rebecca

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 9:44 AM

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

To answer your next question, Secure TEC is the phosphatizer that is used in conjunction with PGA OH a
caustic which controls the PH levels. The PH being hauled offsite is between 6.5 and 7.0.

For your convenience, I have attached the MSDS’s for both chemicals and a process flow diagram for our file in
case you need to explain this process to your supervisor or just for the record.

Sincerely,



2| Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager

mw ~—| Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
4 Q:- 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
,;,/ /1 %X. tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076

Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | http://www.tawinc.com

Excellence in Creating Innovative Solutions for the Supply,
Control and Use of Energy

From: Nipper, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Nipper@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Don Chrosniak

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Thank you Don,

[ have one other questions for you. In Building two the etching booth can you tell me what kind of acid is used
and what the pH is of the waste water that is pumped out of the holding tanks by Aqua Clean.

Thanks for your assistance.

From: Don Chrosniak [mailto:Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Nipper, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Hey Rebecca,
[ will send you some photos!

Thanks!

e Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager

“ g
m(\j 1_57 —=~| Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
“ ~3| 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
/;7 I \\, tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076

Don.Chrosnigk@tawinc.com | http://www.tawinc.com

Excellence in Creating Innovative Solutions for the Supply,
Control and Use of Energy

From: Nipper, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Nipper@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:22 AM
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" To: Don Chrosniak
" Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Hello Don,

Can you please update me on the status of the used oil storage area. If you could send pictures it would be
appreciated. I am trying to close this report rather than having to send out a non-compliance letter.

Thanks,

Rebecca

From: Don Chrosniak [mailto:Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:54 PM

To: Nipper, Rebecca

Cc: Don Chrosniak

SubJect RE: Hazardous Waste Inspection FoIIow -up

Hi Rebecca,

After your visit we completed the majority of these findings the very next week according to my list of
discrepancies. Please find my responses below next to your questions and find the following attached in this
email:

- Hazardous Waste & Spill Control Plan
- Fire Extinguisher and spill containment locations
- Waste Inspection Log

- Waste Inventory Log (We have an on sight scale so Robert and I thought this would be the best way to
manage our waste inventory)

"'””":" Don Chrdsniak | Training and Risk Manager

mw | Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
a;’// \\ tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076
&r [: Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | http://www.tawinc.com

Excellence in Creating Innovative Solutions for the Supp/y,
Control and Use of Energy

From: Nipper, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Nipper@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 5:02 PM




To: Don Chrosniak
Subject: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Hello Don,

I am wrapping up the inspection report from my May 24" inspection and I was wondering what progress you
have made with the following areas:

o  Conducting weekly container inspections of hazardous waste in storage. Done

o Updating you Modified Contingency Plan to include the locations of the Fire Extinguishers and Spill
Equipment. Done

¢  Ensuring that all hazardous waste is properly labeled “Hazardous Waste” and have accumulation start
~dates. Done

e Your Universal Waste Lamps are closed and labeled. Done

All Satellite Accumulation containers should be closed and labeled. Done

The secondary containment for the used oil storage being cleaned out and inspected. In Process - To be
completed by Wednesday

I'’know I am a little late with this email. But I have attached a template container inspection log.

Also here is a link to the Small Quantity Generator Handbook.
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/publications/shw/hazardous/fact/SQGBook2011Final express.pd
f

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask.

Rebecca Nipper
Environmental Specialist I

RCRA Compliance and Enforcement
FDEP Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace F1 33637-0926




(813) 632-7600 ext 372

(813) 632-7664 fax

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.

This email has been scanned by the TAW® Email Security System and is guaranteed to be virus free. TAW® is
a registered trademark of Tampa Armature Works, Inc. and Subsidiaries.
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I. CHEMICAL PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

Product Name: SECURE TEC ES

Product Descriptor: IRON PHOSPHATIZER/CLEANER

MANUFACTURER: JOHNSONDIVERSEY, INC. EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: (800)851-7145
3630 E. KEMPER ROAD
CINCINNATI, OH. 45241

II. HAZARDOUS COMPONENTS

Component Name CAS Number % Exposure Limits Units

PHOSPHORIC ACID 7664-38-2 1 - 5% TWA 1 STEL 3 MG/M3

ITIT. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

EMERGENCY OVERVIEW:

WARNING - Contains chemicals that cause irritation to eyes and skin. May be
harmful if swallowed. Wear eye protection, clothing and rubber gloves to
prevent prolonged skin contact. Wash after handling.

POSSIBLE ROUTES OF ENTRY: Not applicable under normal use

SIGNS AND SYMPTOMS OF OVEREXPOSURE

ACUTE: EYES: Severe irritation with redness, pain and swelling. SKIN:
Irritation with dryness or itching may develop with pain and
redness. INGESTION: If swallowed, gastric distress, diarrhea,
nausea and vomiting may occur. INHALATION: Causes irritation of
respiratory tract.

CHRONIC: Same as acute effects.

MEDICAL CONDITIONS GENERALLY AGGRAVATED BY EXPOSURE: Dermatitis, sensitive

skin, pulmonary function and asthma.

TARGET ORGAN({S) OF CHEMICAL HAZARD(S): Eyes, skin and respiratory tract.

IV. FIRST AID MEASURES

EYES: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for 15 minutes. Get
medical attention.
SKIN: Flush skin with plenty of water and wash with mild socap. If

irritation develops, get medical attention.

INGESTION: If swallowed, rinse mouth with water. Dilute by drinking several
glasses of water. DO NOT induce vomiting. If patient vomits,
rerinse mouth. Get immediate medical attention. NOTE: Never
give fluids by mouth to an unconscious person.

INHALATION: Remove to fresh air and seek medical attention.
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V. FIRE FIGHTING MEASURES

FLASH POINT (degrees F): N/A FLAME EXTENSION: N/A

FLAMMABLE LIMITS IN AIR BY VOLUME: LEL: N/E UEL: N/E

UNUSUAL FIRE OR EXPLOSIVE HAZARDS: Toxic fumes or vapor may form during fire.
EXTINGUISHING MEDIA: Water spray, CO02, foam or dry powder.

FIRE FIGHTING INSTRUCTIONS: Wear full protective gear and positive pressure
breathing apparatus SCBA) in fire area.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Spilled product may cause slippery surface and fall
hazard.

VI. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

IF MATERIAL IS RELEASED OR SPILLED:

Contain spill. Wear protective clothing. Soak up or absorb liquid on
suitable absorbent material. Collect and place in chemical waste container.
Dispose of in accordance with local, State and Federal regulations. Flush
spill area with water.

This product does not contain a reportable quantity (RQ) under CERCLA.

VII. HANDLING AND STORAGE

HANDLING AND STORAGE PRECAUTIONS: Store in a cool, dry area. Keep from
freezing. Keep away from alkalis and chlorinated products. Do not pressurize
container to empty.

VIII. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

EYE/FACE PROTECTION: Safety glasses with side shields. Chemical goggles if
contact or splash hazard exists.

PROTECTIVE GLOVES: Acid resistant.

RESPIRATORY PROTECTION: Product does not have any established exposure limits.
NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator recommended in enclosed or confined spaces
where high air concentration or long exposure may occur.

OTHER PROTECTIVE CLOTHING/EQUIPMENT: Eyewash and safety shower in area if
contact or splash hazard exists.

ENGINEERING CONTROLS: .

VENTILATION: Good general ventilation should be sufficient to control airborne
levels.

IX. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

APPEARANCE AND ODOR: Clear to slight yellow green liquid, mild acidic odor.

BOILING POINT (DEG F): »200 FREEZING POINT: <50 F
SPECIFIC GRAVITY/BULK DENSITY: 1.17
pH: 3.01 pH 1% SOLUTION: 3.33

VOLATILE BY VOLUME: 72.5
SOLUBILITY IN WATER: Soluble
VAPOR PRESSURE (mmHg) : 17.5 at 20 C VAPOR DENSITY: 17.3
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X. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

CHEMICAL STABRILITY: Product stable.

INCOMPATIBILITY WITH OTHER MATERIALS: Oxidizing agents

HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Incomplete combustion forms; oxides of
nitrogen; oxides of carbon

HAZARDOUS POLYMERIZATION: None known.

XI. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

TOXICOLOGICAL TESTING: Toxicological testing has not been performed on the
product. Listed below is the available toxicology test
data for components of the product.

TOXICITY TEST DATA:

Phosphoric Acid:

Acute Oral LD50 (rat) - 1530 mg/kg (RTECS)
Acute Skin LD50 (rabbit) - 2740 mg/kg - (RTECS)
Monosodium Phosphate:
Acute Oral LD50 (rat) 7100 mg/kg
Acute Dermal LD50 (rabbit) . 7940 wmg/kg
Eye Irritancy (rabbit) 1.3/110 (Draize) prac. non irritating
Skin Irritancy (rabbit) 0.0/8.0 (Draize) non irritating

XII. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Toxicological testing has not been performed on the product. Listed below is
the available toxicology test data for components of the product.
ECOTOXICITY TEST DATA:
Phosphoric Acid:
TLm (48-96 hr.) (Gambusia affinis) 138 mg/1
ENVIRONMENTAL FATE: No data available.

XIII. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

RCRA REGULATED: Not Regulated.

Adjust pH of diluted product and dlscharge to industrial sewer in accordance
with discharge permit or local POTW regulations. Use product in container
until empty. Triple rinse container with water and add to process. Recycle
or dispose of container according to product labeling or Federal, State or
local regulations.

XIV. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

Please refer to the Bill of Lading/receiving documents for up to date shipping
information.

XV. REGULATORY INFORMATION

U.S. Federal Regulations:

TSCA: All ingredients in this product are on TSCA inventory.
HAPS: NONE

VOC CONTENT (EPA Method 243): % VOC: 0 Lb/Gal VOC: 0
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XV. REGULATORY INFORMATION (Cont.)

CERCLA/EPCRA:
Section 313 Toxic Chemicals:
NONE.
SARA Section 311/312:
ACUTE:YES CHRONIC:NO FIRE:NO REACTIVITY:NO

SUDDEN RELEASE OF PRESSURE:NO
LISTED CARCINOGEN: None

NTP: NO IARC: NO OSHA: NO
HMIS RATINGS: HEALTH: 2 FIRE: O REACTIVITY: O
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: B
NFPA RATING: HEALTH: 1 .FIRE: O REACTIVITY: 0 SPECIAL:ACIDIC

STATE RIGHT-TO-KNOW INFORMATION:

WATER - CAS# 7732-18-5

PHOSPHORIC ACID - CAS# 7664-38-2

MONOSODIUM PHOSPHATE - CAS# 7558-80-7

HYDROXYAMMONIUM SULFATE - CAS# 10039-54-0

- SODIUM XYLENE SULFONATE - CAS# 1300-72-7

CALTIFORNIA PROPOSITION 65:

None of the ingredients are on the California proposition 65 list.

XVI. OTHER INFORMATION

Disclaimer: The information contained in this material safety data sheet is
based on the knowledge of this specific product and current national legisla-
tion. It applies to the product as sold, use dilutions may be less hazardous.
It may not be valid for this material if used in combination with any other
materials or in a process. It is the user's responsibility to evaluate the

handling, and use.
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Secure Tec ES

'|“Energy Saving” Liquid Cleaner/lron Phosphatizer for Spray Wash Systems

« Saves energy by operating at low temperatures, down to 90° F

« One step cleaning and iron phosphatizing solution, easy to use

in 3 stage wash systems

« Multi metal safe; can be used on steel, aluminum, iron, zinc

and galvanized metal

+ Contains no molybdate and creates no abnormal disposal issues

ISO » QS-9000 Registered Quality Systems

DuBois Chemicals + 1200 Chemed Center + 255 E5th St «  Cincinnati OH 45202-4799 «  24-Hour Customer Service 800 438 2647 « Fax 800 433 5508

The information contained in this bulletin is to our best knowledge, true and accurate, but all recommendations or suggestions are made without guarantee, since the
conditions of use are beyond our control. DuBois Chemicals disclaims any liability incurred in connection with the use of these data or suggestions.




Secure Tec ES

“Energy Saving” Liquid Cleaner/Iron Phosphatizer for Spray Wash Systems

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Secure Tec ES liquid cleaner/iron phosphatizer for spray
washers is designed specifically for one-step cleaning and
phosphatizing in three stage-spray wash systems at
temperatures of 90° to 140° F. Parts manufactured from steel,
aluminum, iron, zinc and galvanized metal can all be
processed with this product. Secure Tec ES contains no
molybdate.

Secure Tec ES will not produce an iron phosphate conversion
coating on aluminum, zinc or galvanized metal; however, ith
will prepare these metals for painting.

Lower operating temperatures offer the potential for energy
savings while maintaining paint surface integrity.

TYPICAL PROPERTIES:

Color (Concentrate) . ...................... Clear Liquid
Foaming. .. ... ... ... ... ... ... Low above 80° F
Odor .o e e Mild
pH{(1% solution) . ............ ... . ... . ......... 3.33
Rinsability. . . ............... e Excellent
Solubility . . ........ . Immediate (liquid)
Molybdate ......... ... .. e None

USING PROCEDURES:

Use Secure Tec ES at 2%-5% by volume. Actual mix ratios
are determined by the soils encountered on the parts being
washed. Light soils such as shop soils, water-soluble cutting
fluids and rust inhibitors can be cleaned and phosphatized at
lower mix ratios. Heavier soils such as straight mineral
oils/fatty oils, non-dilutable cutting fluids, drawing compounds
and heavier rust preventatives will require higher mix ratios.

Use temperature for Secure Tec ES range from 90° to 140° F.
The operating temperature is dependent upon the type of soil
on the parts being treated. Oily, greasy parts may require
higher operating temperatures.

Time required for cleaning and phosphatizing using Secure
Tec ES is approximately one minute.

Charge-Up Instructions:

1. Communicate procedures to all operating personnel
. Clean and descale chemical tanks
. Check nozzles for plugging and spray pattern
. Fill tank above pump intakes and heating surface
Turn on heat
. Continue to fill tank with water, bring temperature
to 90°-140° F.
. Turn on pumps
. Add Secure Tec ES at 2%-5% by volume
Allow to mix for approximately 5-10 minutes
10 Adjust pH of the bath to 4.5-6.0 using Soda Ash
11.Titrate the bath solution and set up control limits
for operation
12.Recommunicate procedures to all operating personnel
13.8ystem is ready to operate

DUTAWN

O oo~

TITRATION:
Dropper Method

1. Take 25ml sample from Secure Tec ES operating bath

2. Add 4-5 drops phenolphthalein indicator and swirl

3. Titrate dropwise with 2N NaOH until a pink end point
is reached

4. Multiply the number of drops x 0.17 to determine %
by volume

MATERIAL SAFETY:

For use on ferrous metals such as iron and steel, it is also
used on aluminum, zinc and galvanized.

Spray wash systems can be constructed of mild steel or
stainless steel. Pumps should be stainless fited. Pump
impellers, pump shaft, inlet and outlet ports and housing
should be made of stainless steel. Bronze or copper should
not be used. Cast Iron may be used but it will not last as
long as stainless.

STORAGE:

Store at normal room temperature. If accidentally frozen,
thaw, roll drum to remix and use.

PRECAUTIONS:

KEEP OUT OF THE REACH OF CHILDREN:

Please refer to the label and Material Safety Data information
for all warnings, recommendations for safety equipment, and
other regulatory information. Copies of the Material Safety
Data information can be ordered by calling 800 438 2647.

DuBois

ISO » QS-8000 Registered Quality Systems

DuBais Chemicals 1200 Chemed Center 255 E 5th St

Cincinnati OH 45202-4799

24-Hour Customer Service 800 438 2647 Fax 800 433 5508

The information contained in this bulletin is to our best knowledge, true and accurate, but all recommendations or suggestions are made without guarantee, since the
conditions of use are beyond our control. DuBois Chemicals disclaims any liability incurred in connection with the use of these data or suggestions.

Reorder# 1382291 (080601) - Tech Data
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T, CHEMICAL PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

PRODUCT NAME: PGA-0OH
PRODUCT DESCRIPTOR: ZINC PHOSPHATIZING ADDITIVE A '
MANUFACTURER: JOHNSONDIVERSEY, INC. EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: (800)851-7145

3630 E. KEMPER ROAD
CINCINNATI, OH. 45241

IX. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

INGREDLIENT NAME (CAS NUMBER) % EXPOSURE LIMITS UNITS

SODIUM HYDROXIDE (1310-73-2) 25 TLV C2; PEL C2 MG/M3

TII. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

ROUTES OF ENTRY: INHALATION: YES
SKIN: YES
INGESTION: YES
SIGNS AND SYMPTOMS OF EXPOSURE: -
ACUTE: MISTS ARE CORROSIVE TO SKIN, EYES AND RESPIRATORY TRACT.
CHRONIC: . SAME AS ACUTE '
MEDICAL CONDITIONS GENERALLY AGGRAVATED BY EXPOSURE:
SENSITIVE SKIN, EYES AND PULMONARY FUNCTION.

IV. FIRST AID MEASURES

- EYES: FLUSH THOROUGHLY WITH FRESH WATER FOR AT LEAST 15 MINUTES, GET

MEDICAL ATTENTION.
SKIN: WASH WITH SOAP AND WATER. REMOVE CONTAMINATED CLOTHES AND SHOES.

LAUNDER BEFORE REUSE. GET MEDICAL ATTENTION IF NECESSARY.
INGESTION: GIVE WATER. DO NOT INDUCE VOMITING. GET MEDICAL ATTENTION.

NEVER GIVE ANYTHING BY MOUTH TO AN UNCONSCIQUS PERSON.
INHALATION: REMOVE TO FRESH AIR. GET MEDICAL ATTENTION.

V. FIRE FIGETING MEASURES

FLASH POINT: NONE DEG F FLAME EXTENSION: N/A IN.
FLAMMABLE LIMITS IN AIR BY VOLUME: LEL: NONE UEL: NONE

UNUSUAL FIRE OR EXPLOSION HAZARDS: NONE KNOWN

EXTINGUISHING MEDIA: C02, WATER, FOAM

FIRE FIGHTING INSTRUCTIONS: WEAR PROTECTIVE CLOTHING AND SELF

CONTAINED BREATHING APPARATUS IN FIRE AREA
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VI. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

IF MATERIAL IS RELEASED OR SPILLED: FLUSH SMALL AMOUNTS TO DRAIN; COLLECT
LARGE AMOUNTS, ADJUST pH, DISPOSE RESIIDUE TO SOLID WASTE.

REPORTABLE QUANTITY (R.Q.) OF PRODUCT: 3,999 LBS. OR 377 GAL.

VII. HANDLING AND STORAGE

HANDLING AND STORAGE PRECAUTIONS: DO NOT PRESSURE CONTAINER TO EMPTY. KEEP
CONTAINER CLOSED. IF FROZEN, THAW AND MIX TO MAKE USABLE. AVOID CONTACT
WITH EYES AND SKIN. DO NOT MIX PRODUCT WITH ACIDS OR OTHER CHEMICALS.

VITI. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

EYE/FACE PROTECTION: FACE SHIELD OR .GOGGLES
PROTECTIVE GLOVES: ALKALI RESISTANT
RESPIRATORY PROTECTION: WEAR NIOSH APPROVED RESPIRATOR IF TLV/PEL LIMITS ARE
EXCEEDED.
OTHER PROTECTIVE CLOTHING/EQUIPMENT: RUBBER BOOTS AND/OR APRON IF SPLASHING
OCCURS
EXPOSURE -GUIDELINES: SEE SECTION II FOR DETAILED INFORMATION.

IX. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

BOILIING POINT (F): 280 SPECIFIC GRAVITY: 1.2700
VOLATILE BY VOLUME: 75 SOLUBILITY IN WATER: 100%
VAPOR PRESSURE (MMHG): 17.5 AT 20

APPEARANCE AND ODOR: CLEAR COLORLESS LIQUID

X. STARILITY AND REACTIVITY

CHEMICAL STABILITY: STABLE
INCOMPATIBILITY WITH OTHER MATERIALS: ‘FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS, ACTIVE METALS,
: ORGANIC HALOGEN COMPOUNDS, STRONG ACIDS
‘ CAUSE VIOLENT REACTIONS.
HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: CO WITH INCOMPLETE COMBUSTION.
HAZARDOUS POLYMERIZATION: NONE

XI. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

NO DATA AVAILABLE

XII. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

'NO DATA AVAILARBLE
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XIJI. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

WASTE DISPOSAL METHOD: USE UNTIL LESS THAN 1 INCH REMAINS IN CONTAINER, EMPTY
CONTAINER, . TRIPLE RINSE WITH WATER, ADD TO OPERATION. REMOVE OR DEFACE LABEL
BEFORE SELLING CONTAINER OR DISPOSAL. pH ADJUSTMENT; NO PHOSPHATES.

XIV. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS DESCRIPTION/PROPER SHIPPING NAME:
Please refer to the Bill of Lading/receiving documents for up to date shipping
information.

XV. REGULATORY INFORMATIJON

U.S. FEDERAL REGULATIONS: .
CERCLA/EPCRA:SECTION 313 TOXIC CHEMICALS:

NONE
LISTED CARCINOGEN: NONE
NTP: NO IARC: NO . OSHA: NO

HMIS RATINGS: HEALTH: 3 FIRE: © REACTIVITY: 1
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: D .

STATE RIGHT-TO-KNOW INFORMATION:

SODIUM HYDROXIDE - CAS #1310-73-2

WATER - CAS #7732-18-5

XVI. OTHER INFORMATION

THE INFORMATION IN THIS MSDS RELATES TO THIS SPECIFIC MATERIAL. IT MAY NOT BE
VALID FOR THIS MATERIAL IF USED OTHER THAN AS RECOMMENDED BY DIVERSEY LEVER
OR IN COMBINATION WITH OTHER MATERTALS. IT 1S THE USER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO
EVALUATE THE APPLICABILITY OF THIS INFORMATION FOR HIS PARTICULAR CONDITIONS
OF STORAGE, HANDLING AND USE.




TAW CUSTOM EQUIPMENT
PROCESS FLOW DIAGRAM

CHEMICAL PROCESSING AREA

RAW MATERIALS: FABRICATION: PAINT PREP: PRESSURE WASH: RINSE: POWDER COAT: PAINT OVEN: STAGING AREA.
ALUMINUM CUTTING
STAINLESS STEEL PUNCHING SANDING STEAM CLEAN USING POTABLE APPLYING POWDER CURED PARTS STAGED
CARBON STEEL FORMING ==>| Cwirh12oF —> WATER C=">| pownerPAINT | T==>| ‘AT ao0r FOR 20 FOR FINAL
WELDING CHEMICAL MINUTES ASSEMBLY
A
NON PAINTED CYCLONATOR RECYCLER: POTABLE WATER: CYCLONATOR WASTE TANK. SoPWASTE
PARTS ASSEMBLY REMOVES DIRT, OIL SUPPLIES COLLECTS RINSE WATER conEeRSTE
AREA RESIDUE, MISC PARTICLES, & 200-400 GPD FROM RINSE PROCESS, poaa
PARTS STAGED RECYCLES BACK TO REMOVES DIRT AND MISC Y s
FOR FINAL CHEMICAL HOLDING TANK PARTICLES A
ASSEMBLY iy T .
SHOP WASTE: CHEMICAL
DIRT, OIL RESIDUE AND MISC HOLDING TANK:
PARTICLES COLLECTED VIA 1000 galmax. RINSE AGENT WASTE HOLDING VACUUM TRUCK:

FILTERS & ABSORBENT capacity TANK: TANK: &, ,| = DISPOSAL

PADS, DRUMMED, AND 1000 gal.max. 1000 gal.max. N\ OFF- SITE

DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE capacity capacity 2000 GPW
PRODUCT:

SECURE TEC & “NOTE: RINSE AGENT TANK BEING USED AS BACKUP WASTE TANK

. PGAOH-
CHEMICAL SAMPLING PORT LOCATION

ADDITIVES

ATTACHMENT 2




Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth .

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 8:56 AM

To: 'Ruede, Richard'

Subject: FW: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Attachments: CE Tank Sampling Results. J13350 PQL Final Report.pdf, Manifests_CE Tank_Aqua Clean_

2011.2012.pdf

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

To: Knauss, Elizabeth '

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

"""z | Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager

- o
mw 5 Tampa Armature Works, Inc. ,
a2 S 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
45«'/ ” v\l% tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076
J"’Ll Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | http://www.tawinc.com

Excellence in Creating Innovative Solutions for the Supply,
Control and Use of Energy




From: Nipper, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Nipper@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 3:21 PM

To: Don Chrosniak )

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

TR Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager

‘1 ﬁ'ﬂ
« ' =1 Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
é } @E :’:1 ; et; 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
P “\B tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax; 813-217-8076
f‘?/f Lrﬁ 'q\\ Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | hitp://www.tawinc.com
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




a 14 . '

Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Nipper, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 5:10 PM

To: ' Knauss, Elizabeth .

Subject: FW: Hazardous Waste Inspection Follow-up

Attachments: CE Tank Sampling Results. J13350 PQL Final Report.pdf, Manifests_CE Tank_Aqua Clean_

2011.2012.pdf

From: Don Chrosniak {mailto:Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com]
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

w2 | Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager

~ o
mﬂ |j 157 | Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
= Sy *| 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
{?/ i ‘\\ > | tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076
QJ Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | hitp://www.tawinc.com

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

Hi Don, -

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



' . ! wr =~

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

. Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager

- -
/7 —..| Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
2 /' ﬂk g ; ==, | 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL. 33578
s Sy tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076
#?/f {5 "\k\ Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | http://www.tawinc.com

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

I have one other questions for you. In Building two the etching booth can you tell me what kind of acid is used
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
I will send you some photos!

Thanks!

~~- | Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager
—— | Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
- 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
’\ tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax: 813-217-8076
\ Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com | http://www.tawinc.com

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
appreciated. Iam trying to close this report rather than having to send out a non-compliance letter.

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



—
] Pl

- Hazardous Waste & Sprll Control Plan

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

‘J" ’Nf‘f;; Don Chrosniak | Training and Risk Manager
' ==~| Tampa Armature Works, Inc.
2 /@[‘ﬂ ; s, | 6312 78th Street | Riverview, FL 33578
tel: 813-621-5661 x2876 | fax; 813-217-8076

’;7/; Eﬂ[ \Q\\' Don.Chrosniak@tawinc.com http://www.tawinc.com

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

[ am wrépping up the inspection report from my May 24" inspection and [ was wondering what progress you
have made with the following areas:

o Conducting weekly container inspections of hazardous waste in storage. Done

o Updating you Modified Contingency Plan to include the locations of the Fire Extinguishers and Spill
Equipment. Done

e Ensuring that all hazardous waste is properly labeled “Hazardous Waste” and have accumulation start
dates. Done '

e Your Universal Waste Lamps are closed and labeled. Done

e All Satellite Accumulation containers should be closed and labeled. Done

e The secondary containment for the used oil storage being cleaned out and inspected. In Process - To be
completed by Wednesday

[ know I am a little late with this email. But I have attached a template container inspection log.

Also here is a link to the Small Quantity Generator Handbook.
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick topics/publications/shw/hazardous/fact/SQGBook2011Final express.pd
f

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask.



" Rebecca Nipper I ~
Environmental Specialist II

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
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STIL

ANALYTICAL REPORT

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Job Description: TAW-Custom Equipment

For:
Philip Services Corporation
500 Medco Road
Birmingham, AL 35217

Attention: Jennifer Logan

ey o

Peggy Penner
Project Manager Il
ppenner@stl-inc.com
01/24/2007

Project Manager: Peggy Penner

DOH Certification # E84282 .
These test results meet all the requirements of NELAC. All questions regarding this test report should be directed to the STL Project
Manager who signed this test report. The estimated uncertainty associated with these reported results is available upon request.

Severn Trent Laboratories, Inc.

STL Tampa 6712 Benjamin Road Suite 100, Tampa, FL 33634
Tel (813) 885-7427 Fax (813) 885-7049 www.stl-inc.com
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

METHOD SUMMARY

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Description Lab Location Method Preparation Method
Matrix: Solid
Inductively Coupled Plasma - Atomic Emission Spectrometry ~ STL TAM SWe46 6010B
Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure STLTAM SW846 - 1311
Acid Digestion of Aqueous Samples and Extracts STL TAM SW846 3010A
Mercury in Liquid Waste (Manual Cold Vapor Technique) STL TAM SW846 7470A
Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (Hg STL TAM SW846 1311
Mercury in Liquid Waste (Manual Cold Vapor STL TAM SW846 7470A
Matrix: Water
Low Level Mercury in Water by CVAFS STL PEN EPA 1631E
Low Level Mercury in Water by CVAFS STL PEN EPA 1631E
Sample Filtration STL PEN FILTRATION
ICP Metals by 200.7 STL TAM EPA 200.7 Rev4.4
Total Recoverable Metals Digestion for 200.7 STL TAM 40CFR136A 200.7 Appx C
pH, Electrometric STL TAM MCAWW 1501
HEM and SGT-HEM by Extraction and Gravimetry STLPEN EPA-01 1664A.
HEM and SGT-HEM by Extraction and STL PEN EPA-01 1664A
Cyanide, Total (Titrimetric, Spectrophotometric) STL TAM MCAWW 335.2
Distillation/Cyanide STL TAM Distillation
Sulfate (Turbidimetric) STL TAM MCAWW 3754
Phenolics (Spectrophotometric, Manual 4-AAP with Distillation) STL TAM MCAWW 420.1
Distillation/Phenolics STL TAM Distiil/Phenol

LAB REFERENCES:

STL PEN = STL Pensacola
STL TAM = STL Tampa

STL Tampa
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METHOD SUMMARY

Client: Philip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1

METHOD REFERENCES:

EPA - US Environmental Protection Agency
EPA-01 - "Methods For The Determination Of Nonconventional Pesticides In Municipal And Industrial Wastewater",
EPA/821/R/92/002, April 1992.

MCAWW - "Methods For Chemical Analysis Of Water And Wastes", EPA-600/4-79-020, March 1983 And
Subsequent Revisions.

SW846 - "Test Methods For Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods", Third Edition, November 1986
And Its Updates.

STL Tampa
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SAMPLE SUMMARY

Client: Philip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1

Date/Time Date/Time
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Client Matrix Sampled Received
660-13350-1 Time Saver Sludge Solid 01/12/2007 0950 01/12/2007 1035
660-13350-2 Pollutant Screening Water 01/12/2007 0940 01/12/2007 1035
660-13350-3 Field Blank Water 01/12/2007 0000 01/12/2007 1035

STL Tampa
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - Detections

Client: Philip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1
Lab Sample ID  Client Sample ID Reporting

Analyte Result / Qualifier Limit Units Method
660-13350-1 TIME SAVER SLUDGE

CLP

Barium 0.13 | 0.50 mg/L 6010B
Chromium 0.28 | 1.0 mg/L 6010B
660-13350-2 POLLUTANT SCREENING

pH . 6.60 SuU 150.1

HEM (Oil & Grease) 12 3.7 mag/L 1664A
Cyanide, Total 0.080 0.010 mg/L 335.2

Sulfate 140 50 mg/L 375.4

Total Recoverable

Chromium 0.0086 N 0.010 mg/L 200.7 Rev 4.4
Copper 0.17 0.020 mg/L 200.7 Rev4.4
Lead 0.0077 0.0050 mg/L 200.7 Rev4.4
Molybdenum 0.010 ’ 0.010 mg/L 200.7 Rev4.4
Nickel 0.019 | 0.040 mg/L 200.7 Rev 4.4
Zinc 0.44 0.020 mg/L 200.7 Rev4.4
STL Tampa
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SAMPLE RESULTS

STL Tampa
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Client Sample ID: Time Saver Sludge

Analytical Data

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Lab Sample ID: 660-13350-1 Date Sampled: - 01/12/2007 0950

Client Matrix: Solid Date Received: 01/12/2007 1035
6010B Inductively Coupled Plasma - Atomic Emission Spectrometry-TCLP

Method: 6010B Analysis Batch: 660-38104 Instrument ID: TJAICP TRACE

Preparation: 3010A Prep Batch: 660-38020 Lab File ID; TA23A

Dilution: 5.0 Leachate Batch: 660-38017 Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL

Date Analyzed: 01/23/2007 0912 Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 0943

Date Leached:  01/22/2007 904

Analyte DryWt Corrected: N Result (mg/L) Qualifier MDL PQL

Silver 0.048 U 0.048 0.50

Arsenic 0.12 U 0.12 1.0

Barium 0.13 | 0.030 0.50

Cadmium 0.018 U 0.018 0.50

Chromium 0.28 | 0.043 1.0

Lead 0.040 U ©0.040 1.0

Selenium 0.15 U 0.15 0.50

7470A Mercury in Liquid Waste (Manual Cold Vapor Technique)-TCLP

Method: 7470A Analysis Batch: 660-38095 instrument 1D: HydraAA Mercury

Preparation: 7470A Prep Batch: 660-38036 Lab File ID: N/A

Dilution: 1.0 Leachate Batch: 660-38017 Initial Weight/Volume:  50.00 mL

Date Analyzed: 01/22/2007 1639 Final Weight/Volume:  50.00 mL

Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 1152

Date Leached:  01/22/2007 904

Analyte DryWt Corrected: N Result (mg/L) Qualifier MDL PQL

Mercury 0.00036 u 0.00036 0.00050

STL Tampa
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Analytical Data

Client: Philip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1

Client Sample ID: Pollutant Screening

Lab Sample ID: 660-13350-2 Date Sampled:  01/12/2007 0940
Client Matrix: Water Date Received: 01/12/2007 1035

1631E Low Level Mercury in Water by CVAFS-Dissolved

Method: 1631E Analysis Batch: 400-41875 Instrument I1D: ATOMIC
Preparation: 1631E Prep Batch: 400-41795 Lab File ID: N/A
Dilution: 1.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 40 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/18/2007 1610 Final Weight/Volume: 40 mL

Date Prepared: 01/15/2007 1320

Analyte Result (ng/L) Qualifier MDL PQL

Mercury 0.20 u 0.20 0.50

200.7 Rev 4.4 ICP Metals by 200.7-Total Recoverable

Method: 200.7 Rev4.4 Analysis Batch: 660-37799 Instrument 1D: TJA ICP TRACE
Preparation: 200.7 Appx C Prep Batch: 660-37731 Lab File ID: TA16A
Dilution: 1.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 1534 Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

Date Prepared: 01/15/2007 0813

Analyte Result (mg/L) Qualifier MDL PQL
Arsenic ‘ 0.0048 U 0.0048 0.010
Cadmium 0.00071 U 0.00071 0.0050
Chromium 0.0086 | 0.0017 0.010
Copper 0.17 0.0029 0.020
Lead 0.0077 0.0018 0.0050
Molybdenum 0.010 0.0040 0.010
Nickel 0.019 | 0.0047 0.040
Selenium : 0.0059 u 0.0059 0.010
Silver 0.0019 U 0.0019 0.010
Zinc 0.44 _ 0.0059 0.020

STL Tampa Page 8 of 29



Client: Philip Services Corporation

Client Sample ID: Field Blank

Analytical Data

Job Number: 660-13350-1

01/12/2007 0000

Lab Sample (D: 660-13350-3 Date Sampled:

Client Matrix: Water Date Received: 01/12/2007 1035
1631E Low Level Mercury in Water by CVAFS-Dissolved

Method: 1631E Analysis Batch: 400-41875 Instrument ID: ATOMIC

Preparation: 1631E Prep Batch: 400-41795 Lab File ID: N/A

Dilution: 1.0 ' Initial Weight/Volume: 40 mL

Date Analyzed: 01/18/2007 1618 Final Weight/Volume: 40 mL

Date Prepared: 01/15/2007 1320 '

Analyte Result (ng/L) Qualifier MDL PQL

Mercury 0.20 U 0.20 0.50

STL Tampa
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Analytical Data -

Job Number:

660-13350-1

Client Sample ID:

Pollutant Screening

General Chemistry

Lab Sample ID: 660-13350-2 Date Sampled:  01/12/2007 0940
Client Matrix: Water Date Received: 01/12/2007 1035
Analyte Result Qual Units MDL PQL Dil Method
HEM (Oil & Grease) 12 mg/L 1.1 3.7 1.0 1664A
Anly Batch: 400-41652 Date Analyzed 01/16/2007 0942
Prep Batch: 400-41650 Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 0931
Cyanide, Total 0.080 mg/L 0.0022 0.010 1.0 3352
Anly Batch: 660-37929 Date Analyzed  01/17/2007 0800
Prep Batch: 660-37928 Date Prepared: 01/17/2007 0800 ‘
Sulfate 140 mg/L 20 50 10 3754
Anly Batch: 660-38196 Date Analyzed  01/24/2007 1500
Phenolics, Total Recoverable 0.050 u mg/L 0.050 0.10 1.0 4201
Anly Batch: 660-38159 Date Analyzed 01/24/2007 0700
Prep Batch: 660-38158 Date Prepared: 01/24/2007 0700
Analyte Result Qual Units Dil Method
pH 6.60 SuU 1.0 150.1
Anly Batch: 660-37756 Date Analyzed 01/12/2007 1331

STL Tampa
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DATA REPORTING QUALIFIERS

Client: Philip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1
Lab Section Qualifier Description
Metals
J3 Estimated value; value may not be accurate. Spike recovery
or RPD outside of criteria.
v Indicates that the compound was analyzed for but not
detected.

I The reported value is between the laboratory method
detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.

General Chemistry

u | Indicates that the compound was analyzed for but not
detected.

STL Tampa
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QUALITY CONTROL RESULTS

STL Tampa
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Method Blank - Batch: 400-41795

Lab Sample ID; MB 400-41794/6-AB
Client Matrix:  Water

Dilution:; 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/18/2007 1531
Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 1555

Analysis Batch: 400-41875
Prep Batch: 400-41795
Units: ng/L

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 1631E
Preparation: 1631E
Dissolved

Instrument ID: ATOMIC FLUORESCENCE
Lab File ID:  N/A

Initial Weight/Volume: 40 mL

Final Weight/Volume: 40 mL

Analyte Result Qual MDL PQL
Mercury 020 U 0.20 0.50
Lab Control Spike - Batch: 400-41795 Method: 1631E
_ Preparation: 1631E
Dissolved
Lab Sample ID: LCS 400-41794/7-AB Analysis Batch: 400-41875 Instrument ID: ATOMIC FLUORESCENCE
Client Matrix:  Water Prep Batch: 400-41795 Lab File ID:  N/A
Dilution: 1.0 Units: na/L Initial Weight/Volume: 40 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/18/2007 1539 Final Weight/Volume: 40 mL
Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 1555
Analyte Spike Amount Result % Rec. Limit Qual
Mercury 500 . 5.30 106 79-121 -
Matrix Spike/ Method: 1631E
Matrix Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 40041795 Preparation: 1631E
Dissolved
MS Lab Sample ID:  660-13376-D-1-E MS  Analysis Batch: 400-41875 Instrument ID:  ATOMIC FLUORESCEN(
Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 400-41795 Lab File ID: N/A
Dilution: 1.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 40 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/18/2007 1554 Final Weight/Volume: 40 mL
Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 1555
MSD Lab Sample ID: 660-13376-D-1-F MSD  Analysis Batch: 400-41875 Instrument ID; ATOMIC FLUORESCENCE
Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 400-41795 Lab File ID:  N/A
Dilution: 1.0 initial Weight/Volume: 40 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/18/2007 1602 Final Weight/Volume: 40 mL
Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 1555
% Rec.
Analyte MS MSD Limit ~ RPD RPD Limit MS Qual MSD Qual
Mercury - 16 16 71-125 4 24 J3 J3

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Method Blank - Batch: 660-37731

Lab Sample ID: MB 660-37731/1-AA
Client Matrix;.  Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 1311
Date Prepared: 01/15/2007 0813

Analyte

Arsenic
Cadmium
Chromium
Copper
Lead
Molybdenum
Nickel
Selenium
Silver

Zinc

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.

STL Tampa

Analysis Batch: 660-37799
Prep Batch: 660-37731
Units: mg/L

Result
0.0048
0.00071
0.0017
0.0029
0.0016
0.0040
0.0047
0.0059
0.0019
0.0059

Page 14 of 29

Qual

cccccccccc

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 200.7 Rev 4.4
Preparation: 200.7 Appx C

Total Recoverable

Instrument ID: TJA ICP TRACE

Lab File ID:  7A16A

Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

MDL

0.0048
0.00071
0.0017
0.0029
0.0016
0.0040
0.0047
0.0059
0.0019
0.0059

PQL
0.010
0.0050
0.010
0.020
0.0050
0.010
0.040
0.010
0.010
0.020



Client: Philip Services Corporation

Lab Control Spike/

Lab Control Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-37731

LCS Lab Sample ID: LCS 660-37731/2-AA
Client Matrix; Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 1317
Date Prepared: 01/15/2007 0813

LCSD Lab Sample ID: LCSD 660-37731/3-AA
Client Matrix: Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 1323

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

LCS LCSD
100 102
101 102
102 104
99 101
100 102
106 108
104 106
100 102
99 100
104 105

Limit

85-115
85-115
85-115
85-115
85-115
85-115
85-115
85-115
85-115
85-115

AANNN=SWN AN

RPD

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 200.7 Rev 4.4
Preparation: 200.7 Appx C
Total Recoverable

Instrument ID:  TJA ICP TRACE
Lab File ID: 7A16A

Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

Instrument ID:  TJA ICP TRACE
Lab File ID:  7A16A

Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

RPD Limit LCS Qual LCSD Qual

20
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
Matrix Spike/ ' Method: 200.7 Rev 4.4
Matrix Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-37731 Preparation: 200.7 Appx C
Total Recoverable

MS Lab Sample ID:  660-13356-A-21-B MS  Analysis Batch: 660-37799 Instrument ID: TJA ICP TRACE
Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 660-37731 Lab File ID: TA16A
Dilution: 1.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 1341 Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Prepared: 01/15/2007 0813
MSD Lab Sample ID: 660-13356-A-21-C MSD Analysis Batch: 660-37799 Instrument ID: TJA ICP TRACE
Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 660-37731 Lab File ID:  7A16A
Dilution: 1.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 1347 : Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Prepared: 01/15/2007 0813

% Rec.
Analyte MS MSD Limit RPD  RPD Limit MS Qual MSD Qual
Arsenic 101 100 85-115 0 20
Cadmium 101 100 85-115 1 20
Chromium 103 103 85-115 1 20
Copper 100 100 85-115 1 20
Lead 101 100 85-115 0 - 20
Molybdenum 107 106 - 85-115 1 .20
Nickel 105 104 85-115 1 20
Selenium 100 100 85-115 0 20
Silver 99 98 85-115 1 20
Zinc 104 103 85-115 1 20

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.

STL Tampa Page 16 of 29



Client: Philip Services Corporation

Method Blan‘k - Batch: 660-38020

Lab Sample ID: MB 660-38020/1-AA
Client Matrix:  Solid

Dilution: 5.0

Date Analyzed: 01/23/2007 0848
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 0943

Analyte
Silver
Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Selenium

Lab Control Spike/

Analysis Batch: 660-38104
Prep Batch: 660-38020

Units: mg/L

Result

0.048
0.12
0.030
0.018
0.043
0.040
0.18°

Lab Control Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-38020

LCS Lab Sample ID: LCS 660-38020/2-AA
Client Matrix: Solid

Dilution: 5.0

Date Analyzed: 01/23/2007 0854
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 0943

LCSD Lab Sample ID: LCSD 660-38020/3-AA

Client Matrix: Solid
Dilution: 5.0
Date Analyzed: 01/23/2007 0900

Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 0943

- Analyte

Silver
Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Selenium

Analysis Batch: 660-38104
Prep Batch: 660-38020

Units: mg/L

Analysis Batch: 660-38104
Prep Batch: 660-38020

Units: mg/L
% Rec.

LCS LCSD
104 107
109 110
99 103
110 110
107 106
107 108
111 113

Limit

75-125
75-125
75-125
75-125
75-125
75-125
75-125

ccccccoccac

Qual

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 6010B
Preparation: 3010A
TCLP

Instrument ID: TJA ICP TRACE
Lab File ID:  7A23A

Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mt
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

MDL PQL
0.048 050
0.12 1.0
0.030 0.50
0.018 0.50
0.043 1.0
0.040 1.0
0.15 0.50
Method: 6010B
Preparation: 3010A
TCLP
Instrument ID:  TJA ICP TRACE
Lab File ID: 7A23A
Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Instrument ID: TJA ICP TRACE
Lab File ID:  7A23A
Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL
RPD RPD Limit LCS Qual LCSD Qual
3 20
1 20
4 20
0 20
0 - 20
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
Matrix Spike/ Method: 6010B
Matrix Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-38020 Preparation: 3010A

TCLP
MS Lab Sample ID:  660-13350-1 Analysis Batch: 660-38104 Instrument ID:  TJA ICP TRACE
Client Matrix: Solid Prep Batch: 660-38020 Lab File ID: 7A23A
Dilution: 5.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/23/2007 0918 Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 0943
Date Leached: 01/22/2007 0904 Leachate Batch: 660-38017
MSD Lab Sample ID: 660-13350-1 Analysis Batch: 660-38104 Instrument ID: TJA ICP TRACE
Client Matrix: Solid Prep Batch: 660-38020 Lab File ID:  7A23A
Dilution: 5.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/23/2007 0924 Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 0943 '
Date Leached: 01/22/2007 0904 Leachate Batch: 660-38017

% Rec. .

Analyte MS MSD Limit RPD RPD Limit MS Qual MSD Qual
Silver 17 18 75-125 5 20 1J3 1J3
Arsenic 110 111 75-125 1 20
Barium 103 104 75-125 1 20
Cadmium 110 110 75-125 0 20
Chromium 108 108 75-125 0 20
Lead 108 109 75-125 1 20
Selenium 113 113 75-125 0 20

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

TCLP SPLPE Leachate Blank - Batch: 660-38036

Lab Sample ID: LB 660-37881/1-AB
Client Matrix:  Solid

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/22/2007 1547
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 1152
Date Leached: 01/17/2007 1432

Analyte
Mercury

Analysis Batch: 660-38095
Prep Batch: 660-38036
Units: mg/L

Leachate Batch: 660-37881

Result
0.00036

TCLP SPLPW Leachate Blank - Batch: 660-38036

Lab Sample ID: LB2 660-37881/16-AC
Client Matrix:  Solid

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/22/2007 1642
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 1152
Date Leached: 01/17/2007 1432

Analyte ,
Mefcury

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

Page 19 of 29

Qual

Qual

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 7470A
Preparation: 7470A
TCLP

Instrument ID: HydraAA Mercury Analyzer
Lab File ID:  N/A

Initial Weight/Volume: 50.00 mL

Final Weight/Volume: 50.00 mL

MDL PQL
0.00036 0.00050

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
Lab Control Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-38036

LCS Lab Sample ID: LCS 660-38036/2-AA Analysis Batch: 660-38095

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 7470A
Preparation: 7470A
TCLP

Instrument ID:  HydraAA Mercury Analyzer

Client Matrix: Solid Prep Batch: 660-38036 Lab File ID: N/A
Dilution: 1.0 Units: mg/L Initial Weight/Volume:  50.00 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/22/2007 1548 Final Weight/Volume: 50.00 mL
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 1152
LCSD Lab Sample ID: LCSD 660-38036/3-AA  Analysis Batch: 660-38095 Instrument ID:  HydraAA Mercury Analyz
Client Matrix: Solid Prep Batch: 660-38036 LabFile ID:  N/A
Dilution: 10 Units: mg/L Initial Weight/Volume: 50.00 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/22/2007 1558 Final Weight/Volume: 50.00 mL
Date Prepared: 01/22/2007 1152
% Rec.
Analyte LCS LCSD - Limit RPD RPD Limit LCS Qual LCSD Qual
Mercury 85 82 80-120 3 20 '

Matrix Spike/
Matrix Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-38036

MS Lab Sample ID:  660-13337-A-21-D MS  Analysis Batch: 660-38095

Client Matrix: Solid Prep Batch: 660-38036
Dilution; 1.0
Date Analyzed: 01/22/2007 1604

01/22/2007 1152
01/17/2007 1432 Leachate Batch: 660-37881

660-13337-A-21-E MSD Analysis Batch: 660-38095

Date Prepared:
Date Leached:

MSD Lab Sample ID:

Client Matrix; Solid Prep Batch: 660-38036
Dilution: 1.0
Date Analyzed: 01/22/2007 1613

01/22/2007 1152
01/17/2007 1432

Date Prepared:

Date Leached: Leachate Batch: 660-37881

% Rec.
Analyte MS MSD Limit
Mercury 101 103 80-120

Method: 7470A
Preparation: 7470A
TCLP

Instrument ID:  HydraAA Mercury Analyz
Lab File ID: N/A

Initial Weight/Volume:
Final Weight/Volume:

50.00 mL
50.00 mL

Instrument ID: HydraAA Mercury Analyzer
Lab File ID:  N/A

Initial Weight/Volume: 50.00 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50.00 mL

RPD RPD Limit MS Qual MSD Qual

2 20

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Lab Control Spike - Batch: 660-37756

Lab Sample ID:
Client Matrix;
Dilution:

Date Analyzed:
Date Prepared:

Analyte
pH

LCS 660-37756/1
Water

1.0

01/12/2007 1331
N/A

Analysis Batch: 660-37756
Prep Batch: N/A
Units: SU

Spike Amount Result

6.00  6.030

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 150.1
Preparation: N/A

Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Lab File ID:  N/A

Initial Weight/Volume:

Final Weight/Volume: 10 mL

% Rec. Limit Qual

101 98 - 102

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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Quality Control Results

Client: Phitip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method Blank - Batch: 400-41650 ' Method: 1664A
Preparation: 1664A

Lab Sample ID: MB 400-41650/1-AA Analysis Batch: 400-41652 Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Client Matrix:  Water Prep Batch: 400-41650 Lab File ID:  N/A ’

Dilution: 1.0 Units: mg/L Initial Weight/Volume: 1000 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 0942 Final Weight/Volume: 1000 mL

Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 0931

Analyte Result Qual MDL PQL
HEM (Oil & Grease) 1.2 U ) 12 4.0
Léb Control Spike - Batch: 400-41650 Method: 1664A

Preparation: 1664A

Lab Sample ID: LCS 400-41650/2-AA Analysis Batch: 400-41652 Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Client Matrix:  Water Prep Batch: 400-41650 Lab Fite ID:  N/A

Dilution: 1.0 Units: mg/L Initial Weight/Volume: 1000 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 0942 Final Weight/Volume: 1000 mL

Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 0931

Analyte Spike Amount Result % Rec. Limit Qual
HEM (Oil & Grease) 37.0 39.9 108 78-114
Matrix Spike/ ‘ Method: 1664A
Matrix Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 400-41650 ' Preparation: 1664A
MS Lab Sampie ID:  660-13325-B-2-A MS Analysis Batch: 400-41652 Instrument ID:  No Equipment Assigned
Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 400-41650 Lab File ID: NA
Dilution: 1.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 1070 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 0942 Final Weight/Volume: 1000 mL
Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 0931 '
MSD Lab Sample ID: 660-13325-C-2-A MSD  Analysis Batch: 400-41652 Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 400-41650 Lab File ID:  N/A
Dilution: 1.0 Initial Weight/Volume: 1050 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2007 0942 Final Weight/Volume: 1000 mL
Date Prepared: 01/16/2007 0931
% Rec.
Analyte MS MSD Limit RPD RPD Limit MS Qual MSD Qual
HEM (Qil & Grease) 84 100 78 -114 16 18

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Method Blank - Batch: 660-37928

Lab Sample ID: MB 660-37928/1-AA
Client Matrix:. ~ Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/17/2007 0800
Date Prepared: 01/17/2007 0800

Analyte
Cyanide, Total

Lab Control Spike/

L.ab Control Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-37928

LCS Lab Sample ID: LCS 660-37928/2-AA
Client Matrix: Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/17/2007 0800
Date Prepared: *01/17/2007 0800

LCSD Lab Sample ID: LCSD 660-37928/3-AA
Client Matrix: Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/17/2007 0800

Date Prepared: 01/17/2007 0800

Analyte

Cyanide, Total

Analysis Batch: 660-37929
Prep Batch: 660-37928

Units: mg/L
Result
0.0022
Aﬁalysis Batch: 660-37929
Prep Batch: 660-37928
Units: mg/L
Analysis Batch: 660-37929
Prep Batch: 660-37928
Units: mg/L
% Rec.
LCS LCSD Limit
90 92 80-120

Qual

RPD

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 335.2

Preparation: Distillation

Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Lab File ID: N/A '
Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL

Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

MDL PQL
0.0022 0.010
Method: 335.2
Preparation: Distillation
Instrument ID:  No Equipment Assigned
Lab File ID: N/A
Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL
Instrument ID:  No Equipment Assigned
Lab File ID:  N/A
Initial Weight/Volume: 60 mL
Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL \
RPD Limit LCS Qual LCSD Qual
25

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Matrix Spike/
Matrix Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-37928

MS Lab Sample ID:  660-13341-A-6-B MS  Analysis Batch: 660-37929

Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 660-37928
Dilution: 1.0 .

Date Analyzed: 01/17/2007 0800

Date Prepared: 01/17/2007 0800

MSD Lab Sample ID: 660-13341-A-6-C MSD Analysis Batch: 660-37929

Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 660-37928
Dilution: 1.0
Date Analyzed: 01/17/2007 0800
Date Prepared: 01/17/2007 0800
% Rec. .
Analyte MS MSD Limit RPD
Cyanide, Total 88 86 80-120 2

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

Final Weight’Volume: 50 mL

Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Lab File ID:  N/A

Initial Weight/Volume: 50 mL

Final Weight/Volume: 50 mL

RPD Limit MS Qual MSD Qual
25



Client: Philip Services Corporation

Method Blank - Batch: 660-38196

Lab Sample ID: MB 660-38196/1
Client Matrix;:  Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 1500
Date Prepared: N/A

Analyte
Sulfate

Lab Control Spike/

Lab Control Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-38196

LCS Lab Sample ID: LCS 660-38196/2

Client Matrix: Water

Dilution: 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 1500
Date Prepared: N/A

LCSD Lab Sample ID: LCSD 660-38196/3

Client Matrix: Water

Dilution: : 1.0

Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 1500
Date Prepared: N/A

Analyte

Sulfate

Analysis Batch: 660-38196
Prep Batch: N/A
Units: mg/L

Result
20

Analysis Batch: 660-38196
Prep Batch: N/A
Units: mg/L

Analysis Batch: 660-38196
Prep Batch: N/A

Units: mg/L
% Rec.
LCS LCSD Limit
82 85 75-125

Qual

RPD

Quality Control Results

Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method: 375.4
Preparation: N/A

Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Lab File ID:  N/A

Initial Weight/Volume: 25 mL

Final Weight/Volume: 25 mL

MDL PQL
2.0 50

Method: 375.4
Preparation: N/A

Instrument ID:  No Equipment Assigned
Lab File iD:  N/A

Initial Weight/Volume:
Final Weight/Volume:

25 mL
25 mL

Instrument ID:  No Equipment Assigned
Lab File ID: N/A

Initial Weight/Volume:
Final Weight/Volume:

25 mL
25 mL

RPD Limit LCS Qual LCSD Qual

30

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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Client: Philip Services Corporation

Matrix Spike/

Matrix Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-38196

MS Lab Sample ID:  660-13420-A-1 MS

Client Matrix: Water
Dilution: 2.0
Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 1500

Date Prepared: N/A

MSD Lab Sample ID: 660-13420-A-1 MSD

Client Matrix: Water

Dilution: 20

Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 1500
Date Prepared: N/A

Analyte

Suifate

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
MS MSD .Limit
110 124 75-125

Page 26 of 29

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

- Client: Philip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1

Method Blank - Batch: 660-38158 . Method: 420.1
Preparation: Distill/Phenol

Lab Sample ID: MB 660-38158/1-AA Analysis Batch: 660-38159 Instrument ID: No Equipment Assigned
Client Matrix:  Water Prep Batch: 660-38158 Lab File ID:  N/A

Dilution: 1.0 Units: mg/L Initial Weight/Volume: 250 mL

Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 0700 Final Weight/Volume: 250 mL

Date Prepared: 01/24/2007 0700

Analyte Result Qual MDL PQL
Phenolics, Total Recoverable ' 0.050 U 0.050 0.10

Lab Control Spike/ Method: 420.1

Lab Control Spike Duplicate Recovery Report - Batch: 660-38158 - Preparation: Distill/Phenol

LCS Lab Sample ID: LCS 660-38158/2-AA Analysis Batch: 660-38159 Instrument ID:  No Equipment Assigned
Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 660-38158 Lab File ID: N/A

Dilution: 1.0 Units: mg/L Initial Weight/Volume: 250 mL

Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 0700 Final Weight/Volume: 250 mL

Date Prepared: 01/24/2007 0700

LCSD Lab Sample ID: LCSD 660-38158/3-AA  Analysis Batch: 660-38159 Instrument |ID: No Equipment Assigned

Client Matrix: Water Prep Batch: 660-38158 Lab File ID:  N/A .
Dilution: 1.0 Units: mg/L Initial Weight/Volume: 250 mL
Date Analyzed: 01/24/2007 0700 Final Weight/Volume: 250 mL

Date Prepared: 01/24/2007 0700

% Rec.
Analyte LCS LCSD Limit RPD RPD Limit LCS Qual LCSD Qual

Phenolics, Total Recoverable 91 91 75-125 0 30

Calculations are performed before rounding to avoid round-off errors in calculated results.
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LOGIN SAMPLE RECEIPT CHECK LIST

Client: Philip Services Corporation Job Number: 660-13350-1

Login Number: 13350

Question T/FINA Comment

Radioactivity either was not measured or, if measured, is at or below background
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.

The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.
Samples were received on ice.

Cooler Temperature is acceptable.

Cooler Temperature is recorded.

COC is present.

COC is filled out in ink and legible.

COC is filled out with all pertinent information.

There are no discrepancies between the sample IDs on the containers and the
CcocC.
Samples are received within Holding Time.

Sample containers have legible labels.

Containers are not broken or leaking.

Sample collection date/times are provided.

Appropriate sample containers are used.

Sample bottles are completely filled.

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs
VOA sample vials do not have headspace or bubble is <6mm (1/4") in diameter.
If necessary, staff have been informed of any short hold time or quick TAT needs
Multiphasic samples are not present.

Samples do not require splitting or compositing.
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DEPARTMENT OF WATER UTILITIES
Wastewater Collection Division
1825 Glendale Street
Lakeland, Florida 33803-4300
T ? (863) 834-8277 FAX (863) 834-6271

7 ) www waterutilities.lakelandgov.net
L o« City of “TREATING YOUR WATER SERIOUSLY”
T LAKELAND ===

Alan O'steen, Manager of Wastewater Collection Richard Ruede, Wastewater Collection Superintendent
James A. (Drew) Adcock, Collection System Supervisor David Smith, Pumping Station Supervisor

June 20, 2012

CERTIFIED MAIL
Mr. Mike Zellars RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

General Manager

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc.
3210 Whitten Rd

Lakeland, FL 33811-1086

Re:  Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 1041C
Sampling Plan Comments

Dear Mr. Zellars:

The City of Lakeland received a copy of the Sampling Plan prepared by Brown and Caldwell on
April 19, 2012. This sampling plan was a requirement of the March 28, 2012 meeting between
the City of Lakeland and Aqua Clean Environmental. Below are the City’s comments to the

Sampling Plan.

Section 1 — Introduction

The sampling plan outlines the minimum sampling for customers based upon a tiered approach
with respect to the type of wastewater and volume of wastewater provided. The plan relies
heavily on the customer generating a relatively consistent wastewater with increased sampling
for variations. Please provide more details on what relatively consistent means and how Aqua
Clean plans to track this with its customers. In what way will a new customer’s waste be
determined to be relatively consistent?

The plan also calls for the treatment plant operators to identifying more frequent testing or
additional wastewater constituents above the minimum listed in the plan if any of the listed
variances are noted. Please explain in detail how this process will work and how it will be
tracked. How and when are loads checked? How will this information be recorded and stored?
Notification process if load is suspect? What actions will be taken by Aqua Clean if additional
testing is required? How long will additional testing be conducted and how often?

AC_Sampling_Plan_Comments_062012.docx



Mr. Mike Zellars
June 20, 2012
Page 2

Section 2 — Analytical by Industry

The sampling plan recommended tiered approach is based on a combination of flows as well as
industry type. Looking at the classifications as outlined in Section 2.2 the following was noted:

o Customers separated into 1 of 7 group designation
© No designation for mixed waste
o Sampling only on an Annual or Semiannual basis
o PCW - Small (<50K) Annual
o PCW - Large (>50K) Semiannual
o 1 group no sampling required unless metals are present.

It would appear that the sampling is based solely on the type of wastewater and not the volume
of wastewater by each customer. Also there was no designation for any mixed wastes that are
received by Aqua Clean. How does Aqua Clean plan to monitor and designate loads that are
received that may contain several loads from different customers?

Section 2.1 — All Shipments

This section refers to Aqua Cleans’ Material Data Certification (MDC) Sheet that was provided
as Attachment A. The MDC does not contain any information as to the type or nature of the
wastewater (car wash, bilge water, lubricants etc..) that is to be delivered to Aqua Clean. By
having a section for the type of wastewater is could be quickly determined the source and help in
the classification of the wastewater.

On page 2 of the MDC there is a section on Material Information. Is this section required to be
filled out prior to the wastewater being delivered to Aqua Clean? How does Aqua Clean verify
that the MDC information is for the wastewater that is being collected from a customer on a
routine or continuous basis?

How long is the MDC good for with a customer? Do they have to file an update after a period of
time or once completed is that MDC good for as long as the customer delivers wastewater to the
facility? If Aqua Clean detects something different than what was presented on the MDC, how

would that be handled?
There is no signature on the MDC by Aqua Clean showing when it was received from the

customer. A signature should be included on the MDC from Aqua Clean which indicates that
the MDC was reviewed for completeness and the date on which it was received.

AC_Sampling_Plan_Comments_062012.docx



Mr. Mike Zellars
June 20, 2012
Page 3

Section 2.3 through 2.4 — Waste Types

Each table has a column for Analyzed Onsite with either a Yes (with a note) or a No. Aqua
Clean needs to explain in more detail what Yes or No means along with analytical methods used
for the analysis. Are analyses being done by a certified laboratory or in-house? How does Aqua
Clean verify that in-house analysis is accurate? It was mentioned in the Section 1 that this
testing is not to be used for evaluating treatment efficiencies so is this strictly used for in-house
customer classifications?

There appears to be a typographical error in section 2.4.3. It cites Table 5 but the table in that
section is listed as Table 4. The table in this section needs to be changed to Table 5.

Aqua Clean shall submit a revised Sampling Plan to the City by July 13, 2012 addressing

the comments listed above. If you have any questions or require any additional information
regarding this matter, please contact this office at the address or numbers listed above.

Sincerely,

Wastewater Collection Superintendent

pc:  T. Delgado, Deputy City Manager

) T. McCausland, City Attorney
R. Conner, Asst. Director Water Utilities
A. O’Steen, Manager of Wastewater Collection
File

AC_Sampling_Plan_Comments_062012.docx



‘Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Fellabaum, Pamela

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 1:45 PM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth; Dregne, James
Subject: FW: Petroleum Aids Manifest
Attachments: ‘ Disposal.pdi

From: Chris Gilbert [mailto:cgilbert@alachuacounty.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:23 AM

To: Fellabaum, Pamela

Subject: Petroleum Aids Manifest

Pam,
Per our discussion.

Attached please find a copy of altered PCW manifest from Petroleum Aids that was given to Petroleum Inspector and is
now in Swift program.

Also attached is copy of proper disposal manifest for the still bottom drums noted during our inspection.
If any questions, please call or email.

Sincerely,

Christopher Gilbert, Ph.D

Senior Environmental Specialist

Hazardous Materiais / Water Resources / Emergency Spill Response
Alachua County Environmental Protection Department

408 W. University Avenue, Suite 106. Gainesville, FL. 32601
cgilbert@alachuacounty.us

http://www.alachuacountyhazmat.us

Ph/Cell: 352-213-4981

Fax: 352-264-6852

&%Please consider the environment bsfore prirting this e-mail.



Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
To: Jim Dregne@ (Q\"f’

From: Elizabeth Knauss =~

Date: 5/30/12

Subject: Conversation Record

Rick Ruede - City of Lakeland Pretreatment Program

Rick Ruede returned my call to discuss status of their case. Aqua Clean has not discharged to the City
since March 5 or 7. Waste water has been trucked to the City of Tampa plant. Tampa has issued a
Subpart C organics pretreatment permit, not oils & greases.

Lakeland's permit does not require Aqua Clean to document the amount of oil recovered from their
process. He does not know whether oil has been recovered in the interim, or whether all separated
residues have been solidified and landfilled.

Lakeland also received the April 18, 2012 sampling plan from Brown & Caldwell. It is under review, and
comments have not yet been sent. Ruede requested a copy of DEP's comments sent to Ron Noble. Ruede
expressed some of the same reservations about the plan and certification form that DEP provided,
especially with regard to the materiat information and nature of the waste when loads can be accepted
from transporters collecting from multiple generators.

Lakeland is awaiting the compliance certification due in July before finalizing their case. Aqua Clean
would prefer that the setilement be in terms of a permit revision. No decision has been made, but
Lakeland wants to make resolution of the situation with Carillon Lakes part of the process.



Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Noble, Ron [rnoble@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:23 PM

To: Dregne, James

Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Agqua Clean Sampling Plan Comments
Thanks Jim:

We will review with aqua Clean, but on first glance I must say this is way more complex,
detailed and lengthy than what we discussed at our meeting with you and Beth.

Ron

Ron Noble

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1760
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 222 1175

Fax: 813 229 8313

www. fowlerwhite.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Dregne, James [mailto:James.Dregne@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:37 PM

To: Noble, Ron .

Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: Aqua Clean Sampling Plan Comments

Ron,

I have two comment attachments, one for the basic Sampllng Plan and the second for the
Material Data Certification Sheet Form.

If you have questions, please let me know.

Jim.

JAMES M. DREGNE

FL. DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Hazardous Waste Program Manager, Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

ph (813) 632-7600 ext.410, fax (813) 632-7664 james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us




Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP
survey: http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=James.Dregne@dep.state.fl.us

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 23@: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission,
nothing contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied
upon or used, (1) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed
on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person
to support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or
matter(s) addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the
imposition of any penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must
be met and whether it is possible to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well
as the anticipated time and additional fees involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication
sent by a law firm, Fowler White Boggs P.A., and may contain confidential, legally privileged
information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you.



Dregne, James

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tracking:

Ron,

Dregne, James

Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:37 PM

‘Noble, Ron'

Knauss, Elizabeth

Aqua Clean Sampling Plan Comments

FDEP Comments-Aqua Clean Sampling Plan 5-29-2012.doc; FDEP Comments-Aqua Clean
Material Data Certification Form 5-29-2012.doc

Recipient Delivery Read
'Noble, Ron'
Knauss, Elizabeth - Delivered: 5/29/2012 6:37 PM Read: 5/29/2012 6:43 PM

I have two comment attachments, one for the basic Sampling Plan and the second for the
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

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-9926

ph (813) 632-7600 ext.410, fax (813) 632-7664 james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us

&
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AQUA CLEAN - Sampling Plan Comments

Section 2.1 - The draft plan has the current Aqua Clean Material Data Certification Sheet, attached to the
submittal as Appendix A. The Department has previously discussed changes that should be made to the
form. The Department’s comments concerning the form will be addressed on a separate comment sheet.

Section 2.3 - In his discussion of Subpart B Category Oily waste, Mr. Gill does not appear to distinguish
between petroleum contact water (PCW) as defined in FAC Rule 62-740 and other oily waste waters.
PCW is not process waste water contaminated with oil. For example, waste water contaminated with oil
such as car wash waste water or oil/water separator waste from equipment washing operations or waste
water treatments systems is not PCW. Petroleum Contact Water is excluded from regulation as a
hazardous waste if managed to recover product. It can-have more than one phase and be a DOT
hazardous material. Section 2.3 needs to be expanded upon to make sure that PCW is correctly defined
and it specifies when it is regulated.

EPA lists a number of Subpart B waste streams in its CWT compliance guide. Some of these waste
streams are excluded from regulation if managed to recover fuel. These are

used oils

oil/water emulsions or mixtures

lubricants

coolants (cutting oils)

contaminated groundwater clean up from petroleum sources
used petroleum products

oil spill clean-up

off specification fuels

underground storage remediation waste

tank clean out from petroleum or oily sources

However a number of other waste waters listed in this category are not exempt if characteristically
hazardous and reclaimed for fuel. These include:

bilge water

interceptor wastes

non contact used glycols

aqueous and oil mixtures from parts cleaning operations

e wastewater from oil bearing paint washes

Section 2.3.1 — The following sentence should be added: “Compliance with FDEP Quality Assurance
requirements under FAC Rule 62-150 will be adhered to.”

Section 2.3.1 Table 1 - No specific test methods are referenced for any of the analytical parameters listed,
although "ICP" and "probe" are mentioned as the analytlcal instruments to be used. Test Methods should
be added to Table 1.

Section 2.3.3 — The following sentence should be added: “Compliance w1th FDEP Quality Assurance
requirements under FAC Rule 62-150 will be adhered to.”

Section 2.3.3 Table 2 - No specific test methods are referenced for any of the analytical parameters listed,
although "ICP" and "probe" are mentioned as the analytical instruments to be used. Test Methods should
be added to Table 1.



AQUA CLEAN - Sampling Plan Comments

Section 2.3.3 Table 2 - This section calls for on-site analysis of "glycol" but does not reference the
specific chemical (ethylene or propylene glycol?) to be analyzed.

Section 2.4 - The discussion on Subpart C Organic Wastewaters does not state how hazardous organic
waste waters will be distinguished from non hazardous organic waste waters. The analytical parameters
do not include the toxicity characteristic organic compounds that are omitted from Aqua Clean's Material
Data Certification Forms.

Section 2.4 Tables 3 &4-- No specific test methods are referenced for any of the analytical parameters
listed, although "ICP" and "probe" are mentioned as the analytical instruments to be used. Test Methods
should be added to Table 1. ' '



AQUA CLEAN - Material Data Certification Form Comments

The company's Material Data Certification Form should be revised to address the following comments:

A space for Aqua Clean to sign the form signifying that it has been reviewed by Aqua Clean staff
and either approved for acceptance or rejected.

Information on the process generating the waste water. This information is necessary because some
non-regulated waste waters can generate listed hazardous waste sludges. In addition, the customer
must be required to disclose whether the waste is subject to categorical pretreatment standards.

For waste waters accepted from other transporters, what information is the transporter being required
to provide regarding the actual generator of the waste? How are bulked shipments from multiple
generators handled in the waste acceptance process?

The D.O.T. shipping information section is incomplete. The non-hazardous waste manifests used by
Aqua Clean may be used as bills of lading for hazardous material shipments. However the
certification statement required by 49 CFR 172.204 is not pre-printed on either the profile form or
manifest form

o “This is to certify that the above-named materials are properly classified, described,
packaged, marked and labeled, and are in proper condition for transportation according to
the applicable regulations of the Department of Transportation.”

o The certifications required by paragraph (a) or (c) of this section must be legibly signéd bya
principal, officer, partner, or employee of the shipper or his agent.

The Material Composition section only provides space to list one component, and does not address
materials that have more than one phase.

The Material Information section does not address DOT or RCRA corrosive materials that fail the
steel or aluminum corrosion test.

Information on conventional waste water treatment parameters, such as BOD, COD, TSS,
conductivity, and nutrient content are not being collected.

Information on the clarity of the material is not being collected. Cloudy material can be emulsions
that may separate into phases with different chemical characteristics. The presence of emulsifiers
can interfere with waste treatment processes.

The form should be more specific as to the use of MSDSs and analytical information. A MSDS may

_ not be representative of a process waste. The generator is not required to certify that the analysis is

of a representative sample of the material being sent to Aqua Clean or that the process has not
changed since the material was analyzed, if the analysis is not recent.

Please explain why selected parameters are included in the list of contaminants, while others, such as
barium, chloride, cresol and chloroform are not included.

What is meant by the question "Is there more than one fuel present?”, and why isn't the customer’
being asked to specify which fuels are mixed with the wastewater. You may wish to add check
boxes for gasoline, diesel, fuel oil, used oil and a blank for the customer to specify another fuel type.

The question "Does the material meet the definition of a hazardous waste according to 40 CFR Part

- 261 and the Florida Hazardous Waste Regulations?" can mislead a customer unless Aqua Clean has

disclosed whether they intend to recover product from the material or treat it for disposal. It would

- be more appropriate to ask: "Is the material characteristically ignitable, corrosive, reactive or toxic

as defined in Federal hazardous waste regulations under 40 CFR 261 Subpart C? Does the material
contain a hazardous waste listed in 40 CFR 261 Subpart D in concentrations that are not excluded
under 40 CFR 261.37"



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
PCW is not process waste water contaminated with oil. For example, waste water contaminated with oi!
such as car wash waste water or oil/water separator waste from equipment washing operations or waste
water treatments systems is not PCW. Petroleum Contact Water is excluded from regulation as a
hazardous waste if managed to recover product. [t can have more than one phase and be a DOT
hazardous material. Section 2.3 needs to be expiinded upon to make sure that PCW is correctly defined
and it specifies when it is regulated.

EPA lists a number of Subpart B waste streams in its CWT compliance guide. Some of these waste
streams are excluded from regulation if managed to recover fuel. These are

o used oils

e oil/water emulsions or mixtures

e lubricants

» coolants (cutting oiis)

e contaminated groundwater clean up from petroleum sources

-]

used petroleum products

o oil spill clean-up

o off specification fuels

o underground storage remediation waste

o tank clean out from petroleum or oily sources

However a number of other waste waters listed in this category are not exempt if characteristically
hazardous and reclaimed for fuel. These inciude:

s bilge water

® interceptor wastes

s non contact used glycols

e aqueous and oil mixtures from parts cleaning-operations

o wastewater from oil bearing paint washes

Section 2.3.1 — The following sentence should be added: “Co'nplmnce with FDEP Quality Assurance
requirements under FAC Rule 62-150 will be adhered to.”

Section 2.3.1 Table 1 - No specific tesi methods are referenced for any of the analytical parameters listed,
although "ICP" and "probe” are mentioned as the analytical instruments to be used. Test Methods should
be added to Table 1.

Section 2.3.3 — The following sentence should be added: “Compliance with FDEP Quality Assurance
requirements under FAC Rule 62-150 wiil be adhered to.”

Section 2.3.3 Table 2 - No specific test methods are referenced for any of the analytical parameters listed,
although "ICP" and "probe" are mentioned as the analytical instruments to be used. Test Methods should
be added to Table 1.



AQUA CLEAN - Sampling Plan Comments .

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
Data Certification Forms. '

Section 2.4 Tables 3 &4 - No specific test methods are referenced for any of the analytical parameters
listed, although "ICP" and "probe" are mentioned as the analytical instruments to be used. Test Methods
should be added to Table .



AQUA CLEAN - Material Data Certification Form Comments

8l

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

o The certifications required by paragraph (a) or (c) of this section must be legibly signed by a
principal, officer, partner, or employee of the shipper or his agent.

The Material Composition section only provides space to list one component, and does not address
materials that have more than one phase.

The Material Information section does not address DOT or RCRA corrosive materiais that faii the
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
that may separate into phases with different chemical characteristics. The preseiice of emulsifiers
can interfere with waste treatment processes.

The form should be more specific as to the use of MSDSs and analytical information. A MSDS may
not be representative of a process waste. The generator is not required to certify that the analysis is
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

What is meant by the question "Is there more than one fuei present?”, and why isn't the customer
being asked to specify which fuels are mixed with the wastewater. You may wish to add check
boxes for gasoline, diesel, fuel oti, used oil and a blank for the customer to specify another fuel type.

The question "Does the material meet the definition of a hazardous waste according io 40 CFR Part
261 and the Florida Hazardous Waste Regulations?" can mislead a customer unless Aqua Clean has
disclosed whether they intend to recover product from the material or treat it for dispesal. It would
be more appropriate to ask: "Is the material characteristically ignitable, corrosive, reactive or toxic
as defined in Federal hazardous waste regulations under 40 CFR 261 Subpart C? Docs the material
contain a hazardous waste iisted in 40 CFR 261 Subpart D in concentrations that are not excluded
under 406 CFR 261.37"



Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
To: James DregneO@ (b2

From: Elizabeth Knauss

Date: -~ 5/15/2012

Subject: Comments - Draft Sampling Plan submitted 4/26/2012

Aqua Clean Environmental - Polk County

The Draft Sampling Plan for Customer Waste Characterization was submitted to address a number of
instances where Aqua Clean has accepted either hazardous waste or undeclared hazardous materials for
treatment. On two of these occasions, Aqua Clean's unloading practices resulted in fires, destroying the
transport vehicle and damaging company processing equipment.

The City of Lakeland has a parallel case regarding acceptance of unpermitted wastewaters and failure to
comply with discharge limits. These comments are not intended to respond to this issue. However it is
noted that without specific information on the contaminant levels in the incoming wastes, Aqua Clean
will not be able to demonstrate contaminant removal efficiencies.

Section 2.1 - The plan was drafted by Everett Gill of Brown & Caldwell. The plan included Aqua
Clean's existing Material Data Certification Sheet, attached to the submittal as Appendix A. Mr. Gill did
not address any deficiencies in the form or make any recommendations to amend the form. For example,
the form does not require the generator to state whether the wastewater is Subpart B or Subpart C waste
water, although Mr. Gill's tiered sampling approach requires Aqua Clean to have this knowledge in order
to determine the type and frequency of analyses that will be conducted.

Section 2.3 - In his discussion of Subpart B Category Oily waste, Mr. Gill does not appear to distinguish
between petroleum contact water as defined in FAC Rule 62-740 and other oily waste waters. Petroleum
Contact Water is excluded from regulation as a hazardous waste if managed to recover product. It can
have more than one phase and be a DOT hazardous material. It is not process waste water contaminated
with oil, such as car wash waste water or oil/water separator waste from equipment washing operations or
waste water treatments systems.

EPA lists a number of Subpart B waste streams in its CWT compliance guide. Some of these waste
streams are excluded from regulation if managed to recover fuel. These are

e used oils

e oil/water emulsions or mixtures

e lubricants

e coolants (cutting oils)

¢ contaminated groundwater clean up from petroleum sources
e used petroleum products

e oil spill clean-up

e off specification fuels

e underground storage remediation waste

e tank clean out from petroleum or oily sources



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
wastewater from oil bearing paint washes

Section 2.3.3 Table 2 - This section calls for on-site analysis of "glycol" but does not reference the
specific chemical (ethylene or propylene glycol?) to be analyzed. As a general comment, no specific test
methods are referenced for any analytical parameters, although "ICP" and "probe" are mentioned as the
analytical instruments to be used. Compliance with Department Quality Assurance requirements under
FAC Rule 62-150 are not addressed, either for field or analytical procedures.

Section 2.4 .- The discussion on Subpart C Organic Wastewaters does not state how hazardous organic
waste waters will be distinguished from non hazardous organic waste waters. The analytical parameters
do not include the toxicity characteristic organic compounds that are omitted from Aqua Clean's Material
Data Certification Forms.

During recent inspections, it was noted that staff from Aqua Clean were not requiring the waste
generators to provide complete information on the company's Material Data Certification Form.
Recommendations were made regarding improvements to the form, but a revised form was not attached to
this plan. At a minimum, the revised form should include:

e A space for Aqua Clean to sign the form signifying that it has been reviewed by Aqua Clean staff
and either approved for acceptance or rejected.

e Information on the process generating the waste water. This information is necessary because
some non-regulated waste waters can generate listed hazardous waste sludges. In addition, the
customer must be required to disclose whether the waste is subject to categorical pretreatment
standards.

e For waste waters accepted from other transporters, what information is the transporter being
required to provide regarding the actual generator of the waste? How are bulked shipments from
multiple generators handled in the waste acceptance process?

e The D.O.T. shipping information section is incomplete. The non-hazardous waste manifests used
by Aqua Clean may be used as bills of lading for hazardous material shipments. However the
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

o The certifications required by paragraph (a) or (c) of this section must be legibly signed
by a principal, officer, partner, or employee of the shipper or his agent.

o The Material Composition section only provides space to list one component, and does not
address materials that have more than one phase.



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

Information on the clarity of the material is not being collected. Cloudy material can be
emulsions that may separate into phases with different chemical characteristics. The presence of
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